
 

  Town of Simsbury 
 
933 HOPMEADOW STREET  P.O. BOX 495  SIMSBURY, CONNECTICUT 06070 
 

                                    Lisa L. Heavner - First Selectman
 

 
Watch Board of Selectmen meetings LIVE and rebroadcast on Comcast Channel 96, rebroadcast 

on AT&T U-verse Channel 99 and on-demand on www.simsburytv.org 
 

AMENDED 
 

SIMSBURY BOARD OF SELECTMEN  
Main Meeting Room – Simsbury Town Hall – 933 Hopmeadow Street, Simsbury 

Regular Meeting – April 13, 2015 – 7:00 p.m.  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
PUBLIC AUDIENCE 
 
PRESENTATIONS 
 

• Special Olympics Presentation – Selina Derungs  
 

• Proclamation – Autism Awareness  
 

• Veterans Memorial STEAP Grant  
 
FIRST SELECTMAN’S REPORT  
 
SELECTMEN ACTION 
 
a) Approve Tax Refunds 

 
b) Approve Proposed Eagle Scout Project in Town Parks 

 
c) Approve Public Gathering Application for 2015 Events 

 
d) Review and possibly approve the 2015 JAG Violence Crime Prevention Grant in the amount of 

$18,000 with creation of a Special Revenue Fund 
 

e) Approve Resolution authorizing the refunding of the 2010 and 2011 General Obligation Bonds 
 

f) Approve Request from Simsbury Performing Arts Center for the Town of Simsbury to co-sponsor the 
July 3rd  and September 11th fireworks display and execute contract with American Thunder Fireworks 

 
g) Approve language and Set Date for Automatic Referendum, pursuant to Section 406 of the Town 

Charter, for Tuesday, May 5, 2015 from 6:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. at Henry James Memorial School 
 

Telephone  (860) 658-3230 
Facsimile (860) 658-9467 

LHeavner@simsbury-ct.gov 
www.simsbury-ct.gov 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 

8:30 – 7:00 Monday  
8:30 - 4:30  Tuesday through Thursday 

8:30 - 1:00 Friday 
 

http://www.simsbury-ct.gov/
http://www.simsburytv.org/


Board of Selectmen 
April 13, 2015   Page 2 
 
h) Approve borrowing for items included in the Capital Improvement Plan 

 
i) Approve the Referendum Questions as contained in the resolutions 

 
j) Approval of  Town Wide Budget Mailer 

 
k) Consider Possible §8-24 referral of Town Forest Road Land Transfer 
 
OTHER BUSINESS  
 
a) Winter Salt, Overtime Report & Equipment Maintenance 
b) Update on Senior Community Center Project 

 
APPOINTMENTS AND RESIGNATIONS  
 
a) Accept the resignation of Robert W. Heagney (R) as a regular member of the Board of Ethics effective 

April 2, 2015 
 

b) Accept the resignation of Angela Campetti (R) as a regular member of the Tourism Committee 
effective February 24, 2015 
 

c) Reappoint Kathleen H. Coffey (U) as a regular member of the Simsbury Housing Authority with an 
expiration date of April 1, 2020 

 
d) Appoint Senior Community Center Architect Selection Committee 

 
ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES  
 
a) Special Meeting of March 23, 2015 
b) Regular Meeting of March 23, 2015 
c) Special Meeting of April 1, 2015 
 
SELECTMEN LIAISON AND SUB-COMMITTEE REPORTS  
 
1. Personnel 
2. Finance 
3. Welfare 
4. Public Safety 
5. Board of Education 
 
ADJOURN TO EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
a) Hopmeadow Street, LLC Vs Town of Simsbury with Town Counsel Update 
 
ADJOURN FROM EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
Possible Action 
 
ADJOURN    
 

     





 

  Town of Simsbury 
 
933 HOPMEADOW STREET  P.O. BOX 495  SIMSBURY, CONNECTICUT 06070 
              

 
 

 
BOARD OF SELECTMEN MEETING 

AGENDA SUBMISSION FORM 
 
 

1.  Title of submission:  Tax Refunds 
  

2.  Date of submission:  04-07-2015 
 

3.  Date of Board Meeting: 04-13-2015 
 

4.  Individual or Entity making the submission (Please include complete contact information.  
The identified individual(s) should be prepared to present information to the Board of 
Selectmen at the Board Meeting):      
 
Colleen O’Connor- Tax Collector 
 

5.  Action requested of the Board of Selectmen (Acceptance of gift, creation of reserve, 
approval of contract, information only, etc.  Be as specific as possible with respect to the 
desired action of the Board.):              
Individual or Entity making the submission requests that the Board of Selectmen: 

 
Tax refunds to be approved by State Statue 12-129.  Some of the reasons for refunds on cars         
are –vehicle sold, destroyed, donated, moved out of state or appealed the taxes.  

 
Real Estate refunds are due to the fact that both a bank and an attorney’s office pay the taxes 
because of sale of house or re-finance. 

 
6.  Summary of Submission (Include in your summary (i) relevant dates and timelines; (ii) 

parties involved; (iii) a description of financial terms and conditions specifically identifying 
the financial exposure/commitment of the Town of Simsbury; (iv) whether or not contracts, 
licenses and other legal documents have been reviewed by the Town’s counsel; and (v) 
other information that will inform the Board of Selectmen’s consideration of your 
submission.  Include any additional information in an attached memorandum.): 
   

7.  Financial Impact (Include a description of any impact on the finances of the Town of 
Simsbury):   

 
Approve tax refunds per attached printout in the amount of $ 5,483.18 
 

8.  Description of documents included with submission (All documents must be in final form 
and signed by the appropriate party.): 
The following documents are included with this submission and attached hereto: 
 
Tax Refunds.xls 



BILL NUMBER TAX FIRE INTEREST TOTAL

List 2011
$0.00

Total 2011 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

List 2012
Deckers Ellen M 12-01-1838 $145.81 $4.77 $150.58
Lombardo Paul M 12-03-60970 $330.39 $10.81 $341.20

Total 2012 $476.20 $15.58 $0.00 $491.78

List 2013
Deckers Ellen M 13-01-1859 $145.22 $4.66 $149.88
Hagan Joseph B 13-01-3225 $3,499.12 $3,499.12
Hujber Richard 13-01-3653 $319.79 $10.24 $330.03
Milanovic Ivana 13-01-5312 $594.98 $19.06 $614.04
Maturo Mark A 13-01-61701 $23.88 $0.77 $24.65
Nissan Infiniti LT 13-03-63431 $278.81 $8.93 $287.74
Goehring Aidan M 13-04-81184 $33.39 $1.07 $34.46
Huscher Wendy D 13-04-81494 $22.32 $0.71 $23.03
Maturo Mark A 13-04-82017 $19.16 $0.61 $19.77
Welsh Sean 13-04-83324 $70.31 $2.26 $72.57

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

Total 2013 $5,006.98 $48.31 $0.00 $5,055.29

TOTAL 2011 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTAL 2012 $476.20 $15.58 $0.00 $491.78

TOTAL 2013 $5,006.98 $48.31 $0.00 $5,055.29

$5,547.07

TOTAL ALL YEARS $5,483.18 $63.89 $0.00 $5,547.07



 

  Town of Simsbury 
 
933 HOPMEADOW STREET  P.O. BOX 495  SIMSBURY, CONNECTICUT 06070 
              

 
 

 
BOARD OF SELECTMEN MEETING 

AGENDA SUBMISSION FORM 
 
 

1.  Title of submission:  Proposed Eagle Scout Projects – Recommendation for Approval 
 
  

2.  Date of submission:  April 7, 2015  
 
 

3.  Date of Board Meeting: April 13, 2015 
 
 

4.  Individual or Entity making the submission (Please include complete contact 
information.  The identified individual(s) should be prepared to present information 
to the Board of Selectmen at the Board Meeting): 
 
Gerard G. Toner, Director of Culture, Parks and Recreation 
 
 

5.  Action requested of the Board of Selectmen (Acceptance of gift, creation of 
reserve, approval of contract, information only, etc.  Be as specific as possible 
with respect to the desired action of the Board.): 
The Individual or Entity making the submission requests that the Board of Selectmen: 
 
Approve the proposed Eagle Scout projects to be undertaken in town parks.  
 
 

6.  Summary of Submission (Include in your summary (i) relevant dates and timelines; 
(ii) parties involved; (iii) a description of financial terms and conditions specifically 
identifying the financial exposure/commitment of the Town of Simsbury; (iv) 
whether or not contracts, licenses and other legal documents have been reviewed 
by the Town’s counsel; and (v) other information that will inform the Board of 
Selectmen’s consideration of your submission.  Include any additional information 
in an attached memorandum.): 

 
At their regular meeting on March 26, the Culture, Parks and Recreation Commission 
received presentations from 4 prospective Eagle Scouts for their community projects. 
They were as follows: 
 
Will Sickinger – Construction of a batting cage at Town Forest Park 
Dan Hsu – Repair and renovation to two bridges and a retaining wall on the Simsbury  
                  Farms Fitness Trail. 



Rigby Michaelsen – Construction of a storage shed at Simsbury Farms for use by the local                         
Special Olympics program. 
John Mundt – Construction of a visible entranceway and related signage to the bike trail 
from West Mountain Road to Town Forest, and cleanup of the entrance on Bushy Hill 
Road. 
 
The Commission was very impressed with the nature of the projects and the quality of the 
boy’s presentations.  They voted unanimously to recommend the projects to the Board of 
Selectmen for final approval.   
 
With the exception of John Mundt, who is out of town with his family, the scouts will be at 
the meeting to discuss their projects and answer any questions from the Board.    
 

 
   

7.  Financial Impact (Include a description of any impact on the finances of the Town 
of Simsbury): 
The projects are all enhancements to our parks and will only have a positive financial 
impact. 
 
 

8.  Description of documents included with submission (All documents must be in 
final form and signed by the appropriate party.): 
 The following documents are included with this submission and attached hereto: 
 
Project summaries submitted by the scouts on their respective projects. 
 
 
 













 

  Town of Simsbury 
 
933 HOPMEADOW STREET  P.O. BOX 495  SIMSBURY, CONNECTICUT 06070 
              

 
 

 
BOARD OF SELECTMEN MEETING 

AGENDA SUBMISSION FORM 
 
 

1.  Title of submission:  Public Gathering Permits – Recommendation for Approval 
  
 
  

2.  Date of submission: April 8, 2015  
 
 

3.  Date of Board Meeting:  April 13, 2015 
 
 

4.  Individual or Entity making the submission (Please include complete contact 
information.  The identified individual(s) should be prepared to present information 
to the Board of Selectmen at the Board Meeting): 

 
Gerard G. Toner, Director of Culture, Parks and Recreation 
 

5.  Action requested of the Board of Selectmen (Acceptance of gift, creation of 
reserve, approval of contract, information only, etc.  Be as specific as possible 
with respect to the desired action of the Board.): 
The Individual or Entity making the submission requests that the Board of Selectmen: 
 
Approve the Public Gathering Applications for the 2015 events listed on the following 
page. 
 
 

6.  Summary of Submission (Include in your summary (i) relevant dates and 
timelines; (ii) parties involved; (iii) a description of financial terms and conditions 
specifically identifying the financial exposure/commitment of the Town of 
Simsbury; (iv) whether or not contracts, licenses and other legal documents have 
been reviewed by the Town’s counsel; and (v) other information that will inform the 
Board of Selectmen’s consideration of your submission.  Include any additional 
information in an attached memorandum.): 

 
On February 26 and April 1, Public Gathering meetings were held for organizations 
interested in securing permission for an event utilizing town owned property. 
 
Eileen Eustis, Simsbury High School Vice Principal, submitted a completed application 
with all required sign-offs for the High School graduation ceremony at the Performing Arts 
Center on Friday, June 12. 



Johanna Merriman of the Tootin Hills PTO submitted an application for a “Rubber Duck 
Race” fundraiser at the Flower Bridge on May 29 (summary attached).  She is in the 
process of securing all required sign-offs and has forwarded to me the required certificate 
of insurance.  Any approval can be contingent on all required sign-offs in place.   
 
Ms. Merriman will be out of town on April 13, but I have asked that another PTO 
representative be present to answer any questions on the event.  Representatives of the 
Flower Bridge Committee attended the PGP meeting and will continue to work with the 
PTO on this event, if approved. 
 
 
   

7.  Financial Impact (Include a description of any impact on the finances of the 
Town of Simsbury): 

 
NA – The PTO will pay the Flower Bridge Committee for water use, and be required to 
contract for trash removal and rental of portolets. 
 
 
 

8.  Description of documents included with submission (All documents must be in 
final form and signed by the appropriate party.): 
 The following documents are included with this submission and attached hereto: 
 
 
Tootin Hills PTO Duck Race Proposal 



 
 

Tootin’ Hills Duck Race 
Friday, May 29th 2015 4-6pm,  

Flower Bridge on Old Bridge Rd. 
Simsbury, CT 

 
Event Details: 
Two duck races will take place that day. The Business Duck race will be at 4.30pm followed 
by the regular duck race at 5.15pm. We are expecting approx. 300+ visitors for this event. 

Business Ducks: Local businesses have a chance to adopt a large rubber duck for $100 and 
decorate it to their liking. The ducks will race against other business ducks for a chance to win a 
trophy which they will be able to display at their facility to show their support to our school. 

Regular Ducks: Anyone can “adopt a duck” for $5. You can purchase tickets around town 
(Tootin Hills, Fitzgeralds, Avon Prime Meat, Collinsville Kanoe&Cayak..). The rubber ducks 
will race down the  Farmington River in the vicinity of the Flower Bridge. All ducks are 
confined in the race track. Participants don’t have to be present to win the race. Winners will be 
notified by the Tootin Hills PTO after the race. 

Set up of race: A floating racetrack will be constructed by John Schnyder. The rubber ducks 
will be put in the water at the same time by fisherman nets and with the help of Collinsville 
Canoe and Kayak and the Simsbury Fire Department. The ducks will be confined during the 
entire  race. At the finish line there will be a PVC type funnel where the winning ducks have to 
get through. The first 4 ducks will win the following prizes:  

1st prize – 1 night stay with Breakfast at The Mayflower Inn, Washington CT (Value 
$650.00) 2nd prize – 4 Park Hopper Passes for Disney Theme Parks (Value $536.00) 3rd 
prize - $250 cash, 4th prize - $100 cash 
After the race, all ducks will be put back into the fisherman net and taken out from the water. We 
are planning to run a test run before the race.  

For safety reasons, we will be closing off the area to the left of the Flower Bridge where there is 
a little path down to the water. Only authorized volunteers from Collinsville Kayak and Adult 
Volunteers from Tootin’ will be able to enter that area if needed. The 5th grade parents of Tootin 
are signed up for Water safety. Their job will be to make sure no one unauthorized will go down 
the water and they will also help in the water with kayaks. 

Parking: Guests are encouraged to park at Iron Horse Blvd Parking lot. 1 Police Officers will 
be hired for the duration of the event to help keep guest safe while crossing Drake Hill Rd and 
Iron Horse Blvd.  

Permit: a permit to hold a Duck Race Raffle has been approved and obtained from the State of 
CT Gambling Dept. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

Event area: We will be using the parking area of Old Bridge Rd. for a max. of 5 small carnival 
games, supplied by our school. Games will be “Heublein Tower Minigolf”, “Duck, Duck 
Match”, “Rain Gutter Boat Race”, an inflatable slide and a Dunk Tank. Each game will be 
supervised by parent volunteers during the event and games are offered free of charge for all 
visitors. 

Simsbury Volunteer Fire department will also bring a Fire truck to the area. They will help 
with the setup and break down of the racetrack, will be there for safety and kids will be able to 
visit and touch the truck. 

Spectators are encouraged to stay on this area and the bridge during the race. We will ask guests 
not to use the green space on the side of Riverside Rd and right next to the bridge (as it is private 
property) and will place a sign at the end of the bridge marking the end of the Duck Race event.  

We will also be having 1 Food Truck ( Kane’s) and 1 Ice Cream Truck (TCBY), a First Aid 
station manned by a nurse, and a duck selling station, all located on and along Old Bridge 
Rd. In addition we will have 2 Porta Potty’s (one of which will be handicap accessible) and 
trash containers. A DJ will be stationed in front of the house on Old Bridge Rd. and will play 
kids friendly music and countdown the race. We will make sure that the music does not 
overpower our event, in consideration to all neighbors on Riverside Rd. and our guests. 

Promotion: Flyers and Posters will be displayed at businesses around town. Plans are to have a 
banner at the Ethel Walker Fence on Bushy Hill Rd and another banner by the Flower Bridge at 
the event. “A” signs will be displayed around town and there will be selling stations around town 
(Tootin Hills, Fitzgeralds,…) Permits for such signs and banner will be submitted to the Town of 
Simsbury. 

Clean up: Tootin’ Hills PTO and their volunteers are responsible for all set up and clean up 
before and after the event.  

Duck Mascot: A duck mascot will be walking around town leading up to the race to promote the 
event. On Race day and before the event starts, we will place the mascot (an adult always 
accompanied by another adult) on the corner of Hopmeadow St. and Drake Hill Rd. Once the 
event starts, the mascot will be at the event. 

Rain: Incase of high currant in the water, dangerous conditions or rain, the event will changed 
into a raffle. 4 ducks will be randomly picked out and will be considered the winners of the Duck 
Race. Several witnesses will be part of this process.  

 
 
Contact: 
Johanna Merriman,  

Tootin Hills PTO member and Duck Race Organizer 

jwmerriman@gmail.com  

Phone: 860-989-6488 

mailto:jwmerriman@gmail.com


 

  Town of Simsbury 
 
933 HOPMEADOW STREET  P.O. BOX 495  SIMSBURY, CONNECTICUT 06070 
              

 
 

 
BOARD OF SELECTMEN MEETING 

AGENDA SUBMISSION FORM 
 
 

1.  Title of submission:  2015 JAG Violence Crime Prevention Grant Award Acceptance 
  

2.  Date of submission:   March 27, 2015   
 

3.  Date of Board Meeting:  April 13, 2015 
 

4.   Individual or Entity making the submission (Please include complete contact    
information.  The identified individual(s) should be prepared to present information 
to the Board of Selectmen at the Board Meeting): Peter N. Ingvertsen, Chief of Police 
 

5.  Action requested of the Board of Selectmen (Acceptance of gift, creation of 
reserve, approval of contract, information only, etc.  Be as specific as possible 
with respect to the desired action of the Board.): 
The Individual or Entity making the submission requests that the Board of Selectmen: 
Accept receipt of a JAG Violence Crime Prevention Grant in the amount of $18,000. and 
approve the creation of a special revenue fund that will be used to receive and process 
the grant funds.  The purpose of this grant is to purchase a computer server, video 
storage software and a wireless video transfer from the police cruisers to the server.  
Without this server the department would have to arrange for alternate storage and it is 
time consuming for the department because to download video we have to remove the 
removable USB. This has to be done weekly to download the video from the camera to a 
stand-alone computer. 
 

6.  Summary of Submission (Include in your summary (i) relevant dates and timelines; 
(ii) parties involved; (iii) a description of financial terms and conditions specifically 
identifying the financial exposure/commitment of the Town of Simsbury; (iv) 
whether or not contracts, licenses and other legal documents have been reviewed 
by the Town’s counsel; and (v) other information that will inform the Board of 
Selectmen’s consideration of your submission.  Include any additional information 
in an attached memorandum.): The Chief of Police received notification from the State 
of CT Office of Policy and Management on March 26, 2015, that the Town has been 
approved for a JAG Grant in the amount of $18,000., which will be used to purchase a 
computer server, video storage software and a wireless video transfer from the police 
cruisers to the server.  Purchase of this equipment will occur before or during the 1st half 
of FY 16.   

 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 

7.  Financial Impact (Include a description of any impact on the finances of the Town 
of Simsbury): Receipt of funds in the amount of $18,000. which resulted in a significant 
reduction in the Department’s CNR request for FY 16. 
 

8.  Description of documents included with submission (All documents must be in 
final form and signed by the appropriate party.): 
 The following documents are included with this submission and attached hereto: 
 
Grant Notice of Grant Award:  2015 JAG Violence Crime Prevention Grant  
 
 
 
 
 











 

  Town of Simsbury 
 
933 HOPMEADOW STREET  P.O. BOX 495  SIMSBURY, CONNECTICUT 06070 
              

 
 

 
BOARD OF SELECTMEN MEETING 

AGENDA SUBMISSION FORM 
 
 

1.  Title of submission: Authorize the Finance Director/ Treasurer to go forth and refund 
any bonds with potential savings   
 
  

2.  Date of submission: April 8, 2015   
 
 

3.  Date of Board Meeting:  April 13, 2015 
 
 

4.  Individual or Entity making the submission :Joseph Mancini  
 
 

5.  Action requested of the Board of Selectmen – Adopt the resolution authorizing the 
refunding of the 2010 and 2011 General Obligation Bonds 

 
6.  Summary of Submission – Borrowing rates are below that of 2010 and 2011 and in 

conjunction with a new bond issuance, the town has the opportunity to refund some of 
the outstanding debt. 
 
   

7.  Financial Impact – Savings could range from $100K to $175K in years after FY2015.  
 
 

8.  Description of documents included with submission  
 
Resolution 



 

AGENDA ITEM FOR BOARD OF SELECTMEN MEETING 
 

Item __.   
 
 To consider and act upon a proposed authorization for the issuance of bonds to refund all 

or a portion of the Town’s $4,785,000 General Obligation Bonds, Issue of 2010 and the 
Town’s $5,000,000 General Obligation Bonds, Issue of 2011.    

 

   
 

90955060.1 



 

RESOLUTION OF BOARD OF SELECTMEN 
 

RESOLVED, that the Board of Selectmen of the Town of Simsbury hereby adopts the 
resolution presented to this meeting authorizing the issuance of bonds to refund all or a portion 
of the Town’s $4,785,000 General Obligation Bonds, Issue of 2010 and the Town’s $5,000,000 
General Obligation Bonds, Issue of 2011.  A copy of the resolution shall be inserted in or 
attached to the minutes of this meeting and made a part thereof. 

 

 

Attachment to Board of Selectmen minutes: 

1. Refunding Bond Resolution 

   
 

90955060.1 



 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN OF THE TOWN OF SIMSBURY 
AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF REFUNDING BONDS FOR PAYMENT OF THE 
OUTSTANDING PRINCIPAL OF AND INTEREST ON THE TOWN OF SIMSBURY’S 
$4,785,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS, ISSUE OF 2010 AND $5,000,000 
GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS, ISSUE OF 2011, AND COSTS RELATED 
THERETO 
 
 RESOLVED,  
 
 (a) That the Town of Simsbury issue its refunding bonds, in an amount not to exceed 
TEN MILLION DOLLARS ($10,000,000), the proceeds of which are hereby appropriated: (1) to 
the payment in whole or in part, as to be determined by the First Selectman and the Treasurer, of 
the outstanding principal of and interest, including the payment of interest accrued on said bonds 
to the date of payment, on the Town’s $4,785,000 General Obligation Bonds, Issue of 2010 
($2,070,000 General Purpose Bonds and $2,715,000 School Bonds) and$5,000,000 General 
Obligation Bonds, Issue of 2011 ($4,430,000 General Purpose bonds and $570,000 School 
Bonds) and (2) to pay costs of issuance of the refunding bonds authorized hereby, including legal 
fees, consultants’ fees, trustee or escrow agent fees, underwriters’ fees, net interest and other 
financing costs and other costs related to the payment of the outstanding bonds described above.  
Such payment of the bonds to be refunded pursuant to this resolution may be accomplished, 
without limitation, through the funding of one or more escrows, and the application of the 
balance held in such escrows, together with the investment earnings thereon.  The refunding 
bonds shall be issued pursuant to Section 7-370c of the General Statutes of Connecticut, 
Revision of 1958, as amended, and any other enabling acts.  The bonds shall be general 
obligations of the Town secured by the irrevocable pledge of the full faith and credit of the 
Town.  The law firm of Day Pitney LLP is designated as bond counsel to approve the legality of 
the bonds or notes.     
 
 (b) That the First Selectman and the Treasurer shall sign the bonds by their manual or 
facsimile signatures.  The First Selectman and the Treasurer are authorized to determine the 
bonds to be redeemed and the amount, date, interest rates, maturities, redemption provisions, 
form and other details of the refunding bonds; to designate one or more banks or trust companies 
to be certifying bank, registrar, transfer agent and paying agent for the bonds and escrow agent 
with respect to any refunding escrow or escrows to be funded with proceeds of the bonds; to 
provide for the keeping of a record of the bonds; to sell the bonds at public or private sale; to 
deliver the bonds; and to perform all other acts which are necessary or appropriate to issue the 
bonds. 
 
 (c) That the Town hereby declares its official intent under Federal Income Tax 
Regulation Section 1.150-2 that costs of the refunding may be paid from temporary advances of 
available funds and that (except to the extent reimbursed from grant moneys) the Town 
reasonably expects to reimburse any such advances from the proceeds of borrowings in an 
aggregate principal amount not in excess of the amount of borrowing authorized above for the 
refunding.  The First Selectman and the Treasurer are authorized to amend such declaration of 
official intent as they deem necessary or advisable and to bind the Town pursuant to such 
representations and covenants as they deem necessary or advisable in order to maintain the 

   
 

90955060.1 



-2- 
 

continued exemption from federal income taxation of interest on the bonds authorized by this 
resolution, if issued on a tax-exempt basis, including covenants to pay rebates of investment 
earnings to the United States in future years. 
 
 (d) That the First Selectman and the Treasurer are authorized to make representations 
and enter into written agreements for the benefit of holders of the bonds to provide secondary 
market disclosure information, which agreements may include such terms as they deem 
advisable or appropriate in order to comply with applicable laws or rules pertaining to the sale or 
purchase of such bonds. 
 

(e) That the Board of Selectmen, the First Selectman, the Treasurer, the Finance 
Director and other proper officers of the Town are authorized to take all other action which is 
necessary or desirable to enable the Town to effectuate the refunding of all or a portion of the 
Town’s outstanding $4,785,000 General Obligation Bonds, Issue of 2010 and$5,000,000 General 
Obligation Bonds, Issue of 2011, and to issue refunding bonds authorized hereby for such 
purposes, including, but not limited to, the entrance into agreements on behalf of the Town with 
holders of the bonds to be refunded, underwriters, trustees, escrow agents and others to facilitate 
the issuance of the refunding bonds, any escrow of the proceeds thereof and investment earnings 
thereon, and the payment of the outstanding bonds in whole or in part.   

 
(f) That the above authorization to issue refunding bonds shall lapse on June 30, 

2016.   

   
 
90955060.1 



 

  Town of Simsbury
 � � � � � � � � � � � 	 
 � � � � � �  �  � � � � � � 
 � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �
 

 

� � � � �  ! " !  # $ % & ' ( � ) ! ) * + $ , ! � - ) � � . # / + ! . . ! & � ' � 0 # � . ) . ) � $ ) ) � � 1 & $ '  & 2 3 � % � 4 ) + � � 5

6 7 8 9 : ; 8 < = > ; 8 ? 7 @ = A B 8 C D 9 E F ; : = G 9 8 > ; 8 @ 7 H I J 8 K = L 9 H K 9 8M N M O N P O Q RJ S 8 7 T Q M U P O Q R
V E W 9 X C E H U ? 7 @ = A B 8 C G 9 8 > ; 8 @ 7 H I J 8 K = L 9 H K 9 8 U Y H Z [
\ ] 9 ? 7 @ = A B 8 C G 9 8 > ; 8 @ 7 H I J 8 K = L 9 H K 9 8 U Y H Z [ 8 9 ^ B 9 = K K ] 9 L B T K B 8 9 U G E 8 < = E H F X 9 Z 8 9 E K 7 ; H V 9 S K ; > \ ; : H ; >? 7 @ = A B 8 C K ; Z ; H K 8 E Z K : 7 K ] K ] 9 > 7 8 9 : ; 8 < = W 9 H F ; 8 _ J @ 9 8 7 Z E H \ ] B H F 9 8 6 7 8 9 : ; 8 < = ` K ; S B K ; H K ] 9 K : ; P O Q R> 7 8 9 : ; 8 < = F 7 = S T E C = a ; H 9 7 = E K K ] 9 \ D D 6 L 9 T 9 A 8 E K 9 J @ 9 8 7 Z E L ; H Z 9 8 K U = Z ] 9 F B T 9 F > ; 8 b B T C M U E H F K ] 9= 9 Z ; H F 7 = E K ? 9 S K 9 @ A 9 8 6 9 = K U 6 8 7 F E C U ? 9 S K Q Q [ \ ] 9 \ ; : H ] E = 9 c 7 = K 7 H I 7 H = B 8 E H Z 9 Z ; W 9 8 E I 9 U E H F 7 K : ; B T F A 9S 8 ; ] 7 A 7 K 7 W 9 T C 9 c S 9 H = 7 W 9 > ; 8 ? 7 @ = A B 8 C G J L U Y H Z [ K ; ; A K E 7 H Z ; W 9 8 E I 9 > ; 8 > 7 8 9 : ; 8 < = 9 W 9 H K = [\ ] 9 ? 7 @ = A B 8 C G 9 8 > ; 8 @ 7 H I J 8 K = L 9 H K 9 8 U Y H Z [ : 7 T T > 7 H F E = S ; H = ; 8 K ; 8 9 7 @ A B 8 = 9 K ] 9 \ ; : H > ; 8 K ] 9 Z ; = K ; > K ] 9> 7 8 9 : ; 8 < = _ E = : 9 F 7 F T E = K C 9 E 8 ` [Y H ; 8 F 9 8 K ; 8 9 = 9 8 W 9 K ] 9 F E K 9 = : 7 K ] K ] 9 W 9 H F ; 8 U K ] 9 \ ; : H = ] ; B T F = 7 I H K ] 9 Z ; H K 8 E Z K : 7 K ] J @ 9 8 7 Z E H6 7 8 9 : ; 8 < = E = = ; ; H E = S ; = = 7 A T 9 [



� � � 2 & % % & d ! � -  & 4 # + � � ) . $ ' � ! � 4 % #  �  d ! ) � ) � ! . . # / + ! . . ! & � $ �  $ ) ) $ 4 � �  � � ' � ) & 5

J @ 9 8 7 Z E H \ ] B H F 9 8 6 7 8 9 : ; 8 < = ] E = 8 9 = 9 8 W 9 F K ] 9 K : ; F E K 9 = A B K : 9 @ B = K = 7 I H E Z ; H K 8 E Z K > ; 8 K ] 9 @ K ;Z ; @ @ 7 K K ; K ] 9 = Z ] 9 F B T 9 [\ ] 9 L B T K B 8 9 U G E 8 < = E H F X 9 Z V 9 S K [ ; > K ] 9 \ ; : H ] E = Z ; H K 8 E Z K 9 F : 7 K ] J @ 9 8 7 Z E H \ ] B H F 9 8 6 7 8 9 : ; 8 < = > ; 8@ E H C C 9 E 8 = K ; S 8 ; W 7 F 9 > 7 8 9 : ; 8 < = > ; 8 \ D D 6 U > ; 8 ? 9 S K 9 @ A 9 8 6 9 = K E H F > ; 8 ; K ] 9 8 \ ; : H 9 W 9 H K = [\ ] 9 Z ; = K > ; 8 K ] 9 = 9 K : ; 9 W 9 H K = : 7 T T A 9 Z ; W 9 8 9 F A C K ] 9 ? 7 @ = A B 8 C G 9 8 > ; 8 @ 7 H I J 8 K = L 9 H K 9 8 U Y H Z [ K ] 8 ; B I ]= S ; H = ; 8 = ] 7 S = E = : E = F ; H 9 T E = K C 9 E 8 [
H ; H 9
\ : ; J @ 9 8 7 Z E H \ ] B H F 9 8 6 7 8 9 : ; 8 < = S 8 ; S ; = E T = > ; 8 K ] 9 K : ; 9 W 9 H K = U 7 H Z T B F 7 H I 8 E 7 H F E K 9 = [



















 

  Town of Simsbury 
 
933 HOPMEADOW STREET  P.O. BOX 495  SIMSBURY, CONNECTICUT 06070 
              

 
 

 
BOARD OF SELECTMEN MEETING 

AGENDA SUBMISSION FORM 
 
 

1.  Title of submission:  Referral of Potential Mutual Exchange of Property 
with State of Connecticut – Town Forest Road 

 
  

2.  Date of submission:  April 7, 2015 
 
 

3.  Date of Board Meeting:  April 13, 2015 
 
 

4.  Individual or Entity making the submission (Please include complete contact 
information.  The identified individual(s) should be prepared to present information 
to the Board of Selectmen at the Board Meeting): 
 
Thomas F. Cooke – Director of Administrative Services 
Jerome Shea – Town Engineer 
 

5.  Action requested of the Board of Selectmen (Acceptance of gift, creation of 
reserve, approval of contract, information only, etc.  Be as specific as possible 
with respect to the desired action of the Board.): 
The Individual or Entity making the submission requests that the Board of Selectmen: 
 
Refer, pursuant to General Statutes §8-24, the proposed mutual exchange of property 
between the Town of Simsbury and the State of Connecticut to provide a continuous 
public right of way on Town Forest Road to the Planning Commission for its review and 
report. 
 

6.  Summary of Submission (Include in your summary (i) relevant dates and timelines; 
(ii) parties involved; (iii) a description of financial terms and conditions specifically 
identifying the financial exposure/commitment of the Town of Simsbury; (iv) 
whether or not contracts, licenses and other legal documents have been reviewed 
by the Town’s counsel; and (v) other information that will inform the Board of 
Selectmen’s consideration of your submission.  Include any additional information 
in an attached memorandum.): 
 
The Town of Simsbury has been working with Connecticut Natural Gas (“CNG”) on the 
potential installation of a gas line along Town Forest Road which, among other things, 
would enable the use of natural gas at the Town Garage.  The road is currently owned by 



the State of Connecticut (although it has been maintained by the Town for years) and the 
exchange is necessary to the installation of the gas line. 
 
The attached letter from Town Counsel explains the elements of the transaction and the 
need for a §8-24 referral. 
 
 Financial Impact (Include a description of any impact on the finances of the 
Town of Simsbury): 
 
The Town will be responsible for recording costs associated with the transactions 
involved.  The Town has been maintaining Town Forest Road (in order to preserve 
access to the Town Garage) and no additional cost will be incurred for maintenance.  As 
noted in Town Counsel’s letter, the Town will also incur risks in connection with title to the 
property and any environmental conditions that might come with the property. 
 

7.  Description of documents included with submission (All documents must be in 
final form and signed by the appropriate party.): 
 The following documents are included with this submission and attached hereto: 
 
Letter from Town Counsel dated April 7, 2015 with attachments. 
 



III MERITAS LAW FIRMS WORLDWIDE

Apri17, 2015

Lisa L. Heavner
First Selectman
Town of Simsbury
933 Hopmeadow Street
Simsbury, CT 06070

Re: Mutual Exchange of Property Between
The Town of Simsbury and the State of
Connecticut Department of Transportation

Dear Ms. Heavner:

Robert M. DeCrescenzo
(t) 860.548.2625
(f) 860.548.2680

rd ecresce nzo@ u ks.co m

Town staff has been working on a mutual exchange of properties between the Town of
Simsbury and the State Department of Energy and Environmental Protection ("DEEP") as
depicted on the attached Land Exchange Plan dated 3/13/2014. The purpose of the exchange is
to provide a continuous public right of way from Nimrod Road to Stratton Brook Road. Town
Forest Road is currently owned by the State of Connecticut

The proposed mutual exchange of deeds includes the following elements:

1. There will be no financial compensation required for the transaction.

2. The State DEEP will quit-claim its interests in its parcel, while DEEP is requiring a
warranty deed from the Town for its interests in its parcel. This is standard practice for land
transactions with the State of Connecticut. The quit-claim deed from the State does not protect
the Town from liability for unknown land claims, such as adverse possession claims.

3. The State has not provided the Town with any documentation of the environmental
condition of the property it is conveying.

4. The Town will assume maintenance responsibilities for Town Forest Road after the
recordation of the deeds.

5. The Town is responsible for any recording costs associated with these transactions.

Enclosed please find the proposed deeds and maps that implement this proposal. We
have reviewed the form of the deeds and they are approved. The first step in the process is for
the Board of Selectmen to refer the proposal to the Planning Commission for its review and then
issuance of a report pursuant to General Statutes § 8-24.

Updike, Kelly & Spellacy, P.C.
100 Pearl Street ■ PO Box 231277 ■Hartford, CT 06123 (t) 860.548.2600 (fl 860.548.2680 www.uks.com

919922



Lisa L. Heavner
Page 2
April 7, 2015

Once the Planning Commission issues its report, the Board of Selectmen can consider
and act on the acceptance of the State-owned land and the disposition of the Town-owned land.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Esq.

RMDe/psm
Enclosures

919922



y

l~'90 .,.max.

~ a....~ .,.~

o~ 
~~...~~,w

,~ „max.



.%

~ ~ ~~W.

e i~ sn :.om ~ a~wo ~»..~ ~ ice: 
~`

-goo oArz..xo, zw> _ ~ ar s Vxo,e...ceac~« ~ymc meccmvr m.~o.~

w~ i -goo - .wa ~sc~ Fw~w~r: a~~.''a`~°̀«~r~o, ~m~ nn~c..w .ssm.as



3~C _-- _ -a i.

-...y - _ >~„d

io
rc9 :bURr~ i~~ti~

' I

~\. ~;^ I~ ~I~

\\ ̀ '`~ ~ I' ~ r'k
.~ ' ~ 'n

i,

~ ~ i~ r
~ i j

-- - ~ r__~~~EA

~.~ ~ ~ i 1

~,f i ;~d,a,

~, % ~
GFFPt.~ TO THE a~'~~//I / ,; ~>sv

216, b,~ uG. F..

d?9 ACALS j ~ ~

~~ %/ ///

////r

/:

~,/ /

/ : j / rv/~ ' nu ~f
L 'f'~

~ r~ i
~l:ir

,- 1 ~; i 1~~> >~~ R _.~~.a ,~ .~,.

I ;~~~ ii ~~w,~r:~,~~ ; ~~'E:M~~,. ~ ~ ~

.a q

\,`~

H

PMCEL C
TO BE OEEOED TO THE ,:, ~c~an Ec~i
TOWN OF SIM59URY

AREA = 143,503 SQ. F7. w'~ ~ ~ ,
"- 10.181 ACFfS "-~'° ~ 1 1~;=—

TQ~ Ì

9FSr
9~'~

"~.~a °`

h~/F rowv s
ausears „~„r. vn ~r

sYN°̀x+~ mac¢ M vixi ~ w_m"tOw ""

."~..`~ta¢ mu ~ + ego ~ 
~.r:i .r.. mn-i~c,~o~. 

~~.~ .xo



~f~~o~

~ ~ r~

~~ ~~ ~~e

09 
U~,~...ow.,,

~~~~~ M,~



Department of Energy and  
Environmental Protection 
Land Acquisition & Property 
Management Division 
79 Elm Street – 6th Floor 
Hartford, CT 06106-5127 

 
MUTUAL EXCHANGE DEED 

 

  This is a MUTUAL EXCHANGE DEED by and between the STATE OF 

CONNECTICUT, acting herein by Robert J. Klee, its COMMISSIONER OF ENERGY AND 

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION, hereinafter called the “STATE,” and the TOWN OF 

SIMSBURY, a municipal corporation having its territorial limits within the County of Hartford 

and State of Connecticut, acting herein by Lisa L. Heavner, its First Selectman, hereinafter the 

“TOWN.” 

W I T N E S S E T H 

WHEREAS, the parties are desirous of exchanging certain of their interests in land as 

hereinbelow set forth; and 

WHEREAS, the parties hereto intend by this instrument to exchange a parcel of land 

owned by the STATE for two parcels of land owned by the TOWN, all of said land being 

hereinafter described and located entirely within the Town of Simsbury, County of Hartford, 

State of Connecticut. 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration for the premises recited herein and the sum of 

ONE DOLLAR ($1.00), to each party hereto paid by the other, the receipt of which is hereby 

acknowledged, as well as other good and valuable considerations, the parties hereto, for 

themselves, their respective agents, successors, heirs, executors, administrators, and assigns, do 

hereby convey the following: 

The STATE does hereby remise, release and forever Quitclaim unto the TOWN and unto 



its successors and assigns, with Quitclaim Covenants all the right, title, interest, claim and 

demand whatsoever as the STATE has or ought to have in and to a certain piece or parcel of land 

and the improvements thereon, as shown on the hereinafter referenced map, situated in the Town 

of Simsbury, County of Hartford and State of Connecticut as set forth in Schedule A attached 

hereto. 

SAID PREMISES are subject to: 

1.  Taxes to the Town of Simsbury as they shall become due and payable. 

 

2.   Such rights and easements as may appear and to any state of facts which an inspection 

of the premises may show. 

3.   The TOWN agrees to maintain the road on the parcel as a town road allowing the 

general public to pass and repass.  Further, the Town shall mark the pavement and 

provide signage indicating that the road is to be shared with bicyclists and 

pedestrians. 

 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD, the premises with all the appurtenances thereof, unto the 

said TOWN and unto its successors and assigns forever, to it and its own proper use and behoof, 

so that neither the STATE, nor any other person or persons in its name and behalf, shall or will 

hereafter claim or demand any right or title to the premises or any part thereof, but they and every 

one of them shall by these presents be excluded and forever barred. 

The TOWN does give, grant, bargain, sell and convey to the STATE and unto its 

successors and assigns, with Warranty Covenants, all the right, title, interest, claim and demand 

whatsoever the Town of Simsbury has or ought to have in and to two parcels of land and the 

improvements thereon, as shown on the herein referenced map, located in the Town of Simsbury, 

County of Hartford and State of Connecticut set forth in Schedule B and Schedule C attached 

 
 2 



hereto.  

SAID PREMISES are conveyed subject to taxes to the Town of Simsbury as they shall 

become due and payable. 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the premises, with all the appurtenances thereof, unto it, the 

said STATE, and unto its successors and assigns forever, to it and its own proper use and behoof, 

so that neither the TOWN nor any other person or persons in its name and behalf, shall or will 

hereafter claim or demand any right or title to the premises or any part thereof, but they and every 

one of them shall by these presents be excluded and forever barred. 

The TOWN agrees to be responsible for any recording fees incurred by either party to the 

Agreement. 

 
 3 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this instrument to be executed in their 

respective names and have affixed their respective seals. 

 

Signed and Sealed STATE OF CONNECTICUT   
in the Presence of:    
 

_________________________ By: _____________________________ 
Witness:                                                    Robert J. Klee, Commissioner 
         Department of Energy and 
         Environmental Protection 
_________________________ 
Witness:    
 Date: ____________________________ 
 
 
 
STATE OF CONNECTICUT ) 
                                               )  SS: HARTFORD 
COUNTY OF HARTFORD ) 
 
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me on this ________ day of _______________, 
2015 by Robert J. Klee, Commissioner of Department of Energy and Environmental Protection, State 
of Connecticut, on behalf of the STATE. 
 
  
 ____________________________________ 
  Notary Public 
  My Commission Expires 
 
 
 
Signed and Sealed TOWN OF SIMSBURY  
in the Presence of:    
 

_________________________ By: _____________________________ 
Witness:                                                    Lisa L. Heavner 
         Its First Selectman 
 
_________________________ 
Witness:    
 Date: ____________________________ 
 
 

 
 4 



 
STATE OF CONNECTICUT ) 
                                           )  SS: HARTFORD 
COUNTY OF HARTFORD ) 
 
 
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ________day of ______________, 

2015, by Lisa L. Heavner, First Selectman, Town of Simsbury. 

 
 
                                                                                              __________________________________ 
                                                                                         Notary Public 
                                                                                         My Commission Expires 
 
 

 
 5 



 
STATUTORY AUTHORITY 
Connecticut General Statutes 
Section 22a-25 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
George Jepsen 
 Attorney General 
 
 
By: ___________________________ 
        Joseph Rubin 
       Associate Attorney General 
 
 
 
Date: __________________________ 
 
 
 
 

 
 6 



SCHEDULE A 
 
 
A CERTAIN PIECE OR PARCEL OF LAND SITUATED ON THE WESTERLY SIDE OF 

STRATTON BROOK ROAD, IN THE TOWN OF SIMSBURY, HARTFORD COUNTY, STATE 

OF CONNECTICUT AND SHOWN AS PARCEL C ON SHEETS 2 AND 3 OF A MAP ENTITLED 

“LAND EXCHANGE PLAN PREPARED FOR TOWN OF SIMSBURY & STATE OF 

CONNECTICUT TOWN FOREST RD. & NIMROD RD.  SIMSBURY, CONNECTICUT” SCALE 

1”=50’ DATE 3/13/14, REVISED TO 8/7/14, DENNO LAND SURVEYING & CONSULTING.  

SAID PARCEL IS MORE PARTICULARLY BOUNDED AND DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

 

BEGINNING AT AN EXISTING MONUMENT IN THE WESTERLY STREET LINE OF 

STRATTON BROOK ROAD MARKING THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LAND NOW OR 

FORMERLY OF TOWN OF SIMSBURY OPEN SPACE  AND THE SOUTHEASTERLY 

CORNER OF THE PARCEL HEREIN DESCRIBED; 

 
THENCE S 63° 42’ 57” W ALONG LAND NOW OR FORMERLY OF TOWN OF SIMSBURY 
OPEN SPACE, A DISTANCE OF 1,099.28 FEET TO AN EXISTING MONUMENT; 
 
THENCE CONTINUING S 63° 42’ 57” W ALONG LAND NOW OR FORMERLY OF STATE OF 
CONNECTICUT, A DISTANCE OF 650.24 FEET TO A SET REBAR; 
 
THENCE S 63° 42’ 57” W ALONG LAND NOW OR FORMERLY OF TOWN OF SIMSBURY, A 
DISTANCE OF 667.70 FEET TO A SET REBAR; 
 
THENCE S 78° 41’ 23” E ALONG LAND NOW OR FORMERLY OF TOWN OF SIMSBURY, A 
DISTANCE OF 34.13 FEET TO A POINT; 
 
THENCE S 63° 19’ 36” W ALONG S LAND NOW OR FORMERLY OF SAID TOWN OF 
SIMSBURY, A DISTANCE OF 1,113.53 FEET TO AN EXISTING MONUMENT; 
 
THENCE CONTINUING S 63° 19’ 36” W ALONG LAND NOW OR FORMERLY OF SAID 
TOWN OF SIMSBURY, A DISTANCE OF 564.03 FEET TO AN EXISTING MONUMENT; 
 
THENCE CONTINUING S 63° 19’ 36” W ALONG LAND NOW OR FORMERLY OF SAID 
TOWN OF SIMSBURY, A DISTANCE OF 839.17 FEET TO A POINT; 
 
THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY IN A CURVE TO THE LEFT ALONG LAND NOW OR 
FORMERLY OF SAID TOWN OF SIMSBURY, SAID CURVE HAVING A RADIUS OF 1,273.03 
FEET AND CENTRAL ANGLE OF 08° 13’ 53”, A DISTANCE OF 182.89 FEET TO A POINT; 
 
THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY IN A CURVE TO THE LEFT ALONG LAND NOW OR 
FORMERLY OF SAID TOWN OF SIMSBURY, SAID CURVE HAVING A RADIUS OF 1,383.19 
FEET AND CENTRAL ANGLE OF 08° 35’ 10”, A DISTANCE OF 207.28 FEET TO A SET 
REBAR; 
 
 
 7 



THENCE N 43° 29’ 27” W ALONG LAND NOW OR FORMERLY OF STATE OF 
CONNECTICUT, A DISTANCE OF 99.00 FEET TO A SET REBAR; 
 
THENCE NORTHEASTERLY IN A CURVE TO THE RIGHT ALONG LAND NOW OR 
FORMERLY KNOWN AS NIMROD ROAD, SAID CURVE HAVING A RADIUS OF 1,482.19 
FEET AND CENTRAL ANGLE OF 04° 03’ 10”, A DISTANCE OF 104.84 FEET TO A POINT; 
 
THENCE NORTHEASTERLY IN A CURVE TO THE RIGHT ALONG LAND NOW OR 
FORMERLY OF TOWN OF SIMSBURY, SAID CURVE HAVING A RADIUS OF 1,482.19 FEET 
AND CENTRAL ANGLE OF 04° 32’ 00”, A DISTANCE OF 117.27 FEET TO A POINT; 
 
THENCE NORTHEASTERLY IN A CURVE TO THE RIGHT ALONG LAND NOW OR 
FORMERLY OF SAID TOWN OF SIMSBURY, SAID CURVE HAVING A RADIUS OF 1,372.03 
FEET AND CENTRAL ANGLE OF 08° 13’ 53”, A DISTANCE OF 197.11 FEET TO A POINT; 
 
THENCE N 63° 19’ 36” E ALONG LAND NOW OR FORMERLY OF SAID TOWN OF 
SIMSBURY, A DISTANCE OF 885.01 FEET TO AN EXISTING MONUMENT; 
 
THENCE CONTINUING N 63° 19’ 36” E ALONG LAND NOW OR FORMERLY OF TOWN OF 
SIMSBURY, A DISTANCE OF 406.81 FEET TO AN EXISTING IRON PIPE; 
 
THENCE CONTINUING N 63° 19’ 36” E ALONG LAND NOW OR FORMERLY OF TOWN OF 
SIMSBURY TOWN GARAGE, A DISTANCE OF 765.12 FEET TO AN EXISTING IRON PIPE; 
 
THENCE CONTINUING N 63° 19’ 36” E ALONG LAND NOW OR FORMERLY OF STATE OF 
CONNECTICUT, A DISTANCE OF 333.00 FEET TO A POINT; 
 
THENCE S 78° 41’ 23” E ALONG LAND NOW OR FORMERLY OF SAID STATE OF 
CONNECTICUT, A DISTANCE OF 18.55 FEET TO A POINT; 
 
THENCE N 63° 42’ 57” E ALONG LAND NOW OR FORMERLY OF SAID STATE OF 
CONNECTICUT, A DISTANCE OF 719.46 FEET TO AN EXISTING IRON PIPE; 
 
THENCE CONTINUING N 63° 42’ 57” E ALONG LAND NOW OR FORMERLY OF STATE OF 
CONNECTICUT, A DISTANCE OF 279.16 FEET TO AN EXISTING IRON PIPE; 
 
THENCE CONTINUING N 63° 42’ 57” E ALONG LAND NOW OR FORMERLY OF AQUARION 
WATER COMPANY, A DISTANCE OF 270.41 FEET TO AN EXISTING IRON PIPE; 
 
THENCE CONTINUING N 63° 42’ 57” E ALONG LAND NOW OR FORMERLY OF THE 
SIMSBURY VOLUNTEER FIRE CO. INC., A DISTANCE OF 737.25 FEET TO A POINT; 
 
THENCE CONTINUING N 63° 42’ 57” E ALONG LAND NOW OR FORMERLY OF DENNIS L. & 
EILEEN L. MORIARTY, A DISTANCE OF 442.14 FEET TO A POINT IN THE WESTERLY 
STREET LINE OF STRATTON BROOK ROAD; 
 
THENCE S 65° 50’ 35” E ALONG SAID WESTERLY STREET LINE OF STRATTON BROOK 
ROAD, A DISTANCE OF 85.60 FEET TO THE PLACE AND POINT OF BEGINNING.  SAID 
PARCEL CONTAINS 443,503 SQ. FT. OR 10.181 ACRES 
 
 
 

 
 8 



SCHEDULE B 
 
 
A CERTAIN PIECE OR PARCEL OF LAND SITUATED ON THE WESTERLY SIDE OF 
NIMROD ROAD, IN THE TOWN OF SIMSBURY, HARTFORD COUNTY, STATE OF 
CONNECTICUT AND SHOWN AS PARCEL A ON SHEET 1 OF THE MAP REFERENCED IN 
SCHEDULE A.  SAID PARCEL IS MORE PARTICULARLY BOUNDED AND DESCRIBED AS 
FOLLOWS: 
 
BEGINNING AT AN EXISTING IRON PIPE MARKING THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LAND 
NOW OR FORMERLY OF WINTHROP JR. & MARLENE WADSWORTH AND THE 
NORTHWESTERLY CORNER OF THE PARCEL HEREIN DESCRIBED; 
 
THENCE S 13° 25’ 24” W ALONG LAND NOW OR FORMERLY OF WINTHROP JR. & 
MARLENE WADSWORTH AND STATE OF CONNECTICUT MASSACOE STATE FOREST 
PARTLY BY EACH, A DISTANCE OF 288.24 FEET TO AN EXISTING IRON PIPE; 
 
THENCE S 77° 27’ 56” E ALONG LAND NOW OR FORMERLY OF TOWN OF SIMSBURY 
“PARCEL B”, A DISTANCE OF 385.00 FEET TO A SET REBAR; 
 
THENCE N 17° 22’ 29” W ALONG THE WESTERLY STREET LINE OF NIMROD ROAD, A 
DISTANCE OF 330.27 FEET TO A SET REBAR; 
 
THENCE N 76° 49’ 46” W ALONG LAND NOW OR FORMERLY OF THE TOWN OF 
SIMSBURY, A DISTANCE OF 172.42 FEET TO THE PLACE AND POINT OF BEGINNING.  
SAID PARCEL CONTAINS 73,743 SQ. FT. OR 1.693 ACRES; 
 
SAID PARCEL CONTAINS 73,743 SQ. FT. OR 1.693 ACRES. 
 
 

 
 10 



SCHEDULE C 
 

A CERTAIN PIECE OR PARCEL OF LAND SITUATED ON THE WESTERLY SIDE OF 
NIMROD ROAD, IN THE TOWN OF SIMSBURY, HARTFORD COUNTY, STATE OF 
CONNECTICUT AND SHOWN AS “PARCEL B”  ON SHEET 2 OF A MAP ENTITLED “LAND 
EXCHANGE PLAN PREPARED FOR TOWN OF SIMSBURY & STATE OF CONNECTICUT 
TOWN FOREST RD. & NIMROD RD.  SIMSBURY, CONNECTICUT” SCALE 1”=50’ DATE 
3/13/14 REVISED TO 8/07/14, SAID PARCEL IS MORE PARTICULARLY BOUNDED AND 
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 
 
BEGINNING AT A SET REBAR IN THE WESTERLY STREET LINE OF NIMROD ROAD 
MARKING THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LAND NOW OR FORMERLY OF TOWN OF 
SIMSBURY “PARCEL A” AND THE NORTHEASTERLY CORNER OF THE PARCEL HEREIN 
DESCRIBED; 
 
THENCE N 77° 27’ 56” W ALONG LAND NOW OR FORMERLY OF TOWN OF SIMSBURY 
“PARCEL A”, A DISTANCE OF 385.00 FEET TO AN EXISTING IRON PIPE; 
 
THENCE S 13° 13’ 32” W ALONG LAND NOW OR FORMERLY OF STATE OF 
CONNECTICUT MASSACOE STATE FOREST, A DISTANCE OF 411.62 FEET TO AN 
EXISTING CSF MARKER #77; 
 
THENCE S 80° 18’ 34” E ALONG LAND NOW OR FORMERLY OF SAID MASSACOE STATE 
FOREST, A DISTANCE OF 465.17 FEET TO AN EXISTING CSF MARKER #88; 
 
THENCE S 10° 30’ 50” W ALONG LAND NOW OR FORMERLY OF SAID MASSACOE STATE 
FOREST, A DISTANCE OF 506.52 FEET TO A SET REBAR; 
 
THENCE NORTHEASTERLY IN A CURVE TO THE RIGHT ALONG LAND NOW OR 
FORMERLY OF STATE OF CONNECTICUT, SAID CURVE HAVING A RADIUS OF 1482.19 
FEET AND CENTRAL ANGLE OF 13° 25’ 56”, A DISTANCE OF 347.48 FEET TO A SET 
REBAR; 
 
THENCE N 03° 32’ 01” W ALONG THE WESTERLY STREET LINE OF NIMROD ROAD, A 
DISTANCE OF 32.43 FEET TO A SET REBAR; 
 
THENCE NORTHERLY IN A CURVE TO THE RIGHT ALONG THE WESTERLY STREET LINE 
OF NIMROD ROAD, SAID CURVE HAVING A RADIUS OF 115.00 FEET AND CENTRAL 
ANGLE OF 25° 54’ 13”, A DISTANCE OF 44.45 FEET TO A SET REBAR; 
 
THENCE NORTHERLY IN A CURVE TO THE RIGHT ALONG THE WESTERLY STREET LINE 
OF NIMROD ROAD, SAID CURVE HAVING A RADIUS OF 995.00 FEET AND CENTRAL 
ANGLE OF 16° 54’ 00”, A DISTANCE OF 293.49 FEET TO A SET REBAR; 
 
THENCE N 07° 33’ 23” W ALONG THE WESTERLY STREET LINE OF NIMROD ROAD, A 
DISTANCE OF 117.37 FEET TO A SET REBAR; 
 
THENCE NORTHERLY IN A CURVE TO THE LEFT ALONG THE WESTERLY STREET LINE 
OF NIMROD ROAD, SAID CURVE HAVING A RADIUS OF 925.00 FEET AND CENTRAL 
ANGLE OF 06° 31’ 19”, A DISTANCE OF 105.29 FEET TO A SET REBAR; 
 

 
 11 



THENCE N 14° 04’ 43” W ALONG THE WESTERLY STREET LINE OF NIMROD ROAD, A 
DISTANCE OF 69.48 FEET TO THE PLACE AND POINT OF BEGINNING.  
 
SAID PARCEL CONTAINS 216,874 SQ. FT. OR 4.979 ACRES. 
 
 

 
 12 



 







 

  Town of Simsbury 
 
933 HOPMEADOW STREET  P.O. BOX 495  SIMSBURY, CONNECTICUT 06070 
              

 
 

 
BOARD OF SELECTMEN MEETING 

AGENDA SUBMISSION FORM 
 
 

1.  Title of submission:  Resignation 
 
  

2.  Date of submission:  April 6, 2015 
 
 

3.  Date of Board Meeting:  April 13, 2015 
 
 

4.  Individual or Entity making the submission: Robert W. Heagney, 8 Fawnbrook 
Lane, Simsbury 
 
 

5.  Action requested of the Board of Selectmen: 
The Individual or Entity making the submission requests that the Board of Selectmen: 
Accepts the resignation of Robert W. Heagney as a regular member from the Board of 
Ethics 
 

6.  Summary of Submission: 
Resignation of Robert W. Heagney (R)  
Board of Ethics 
Effective April 2, 2015 
Term of Office: January 2013 to January 2017 
   
 

7.  Financial Impact:  None 
 
 

8.  Description of documents included with submission: 
 The following documents are included with this submission and attached hereto: 
 
Letter of resignation. 



Board of Selectmen Agenda Item 
April 6, 2015 
Page 2 
 

 



 

  Town of Simsbury 
 
933 HOPMEADOW STREET  P.O. BOX 495  SIMSBURY, CONNECTICUT 06070 
              

 
 

 
BOARD OF SELECTMEN MEETING 

AGENDA SUBMISSION FORM 
 
 

1.  Title of submission:  Resignation 
 
  

2.  Date of submission:  April 6, 2015 
 
 

3.  Date of Board Meeting:  April 13, 2015 
 
 

4.  Individual or Entity making the submission :  Angela M. Campetti, 46 Notch Road, 
West Simsbury 
 
 

5.  Action requested of the Board of Selectmen : 
The Individual or Entity making the submission requests that the Board of Selectmen: 
Accept resignation of Angela M Campetti as a regular member from the Tourism 
Committee 
 

6.  Summary of Submission :  
Resignation of Angela M. Campetti (R) 
Tourism Committee 
Effective February 24, 2015 
Term of Office: December 2, 2013 to December 7, 2015 
 
   

7.  Financial Impact : None 
 
 

8.  Description of documents included with submission : 
 The following documents are included with this submission and attached hereto: 
 
Letter of resignation 



Board of Selectmen Agenda Item 
April 6, 2015 
Page 2 
 

 



 

  Town of Simsbury
 � � � � � � � � � � � 	 
 � � � � � �  �  � � � � � � 
 � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �
 

 

� � � � �  ! " !  # $ % & ' ( � ) ! ) * + $ , ! � - ) � � . # / + ! . . ! & � ' � 0 # � . ) . ) � $ ) ) � � 1 & $ '  & 2 3 � % � 4 ) + � � 5

6 7 8 9 9 : ; : 8 < = > ? 8 @ < A B C D : 7 8 < : C 7E F G @ : ; E H I JI K F G @ : ; E H I J
L > M 8 @ > N O P 8 Q C 7 < 8 R 7 = S L T = U V < : W = X : @ = U < C @ S Y : D Z [ V @ A \ C V Z : 7 R F V < ] C @ : < A S I ^ H H \ C G D = 8 > C M Y < @ = = < SY : D Z [ V @ A S _ ` H ^ H a H O b ^ H c ^ J b c I I d a O Z : D Z [ V @ A ] 8 e U C D U 8 Z < O 7 = <
f = Z G = U < 9 V ; ; A @ = g V = Z < < ] = 8 G G @ C W 8 ; C 9 < ] = 9 C ; ; C M : 7 R : 7 > : W : > V 8 ; 9 C @ < ] = G C Z : < : C 7 : 7 > : U 8 < = > hi 8 < ] ; = = 7 \ O _ C 9 9 = A S I ^ H H \ C G D = 8 > C M Y < @ = = < S Y : D Z [ V @ A H ^ H a H S < C [ = @ = 8 G G C : 7 < = > < C < ] = Y : D Z [ V @ A\ C V Z : 7 R F V < ] C @ : < A j C 8 @ > C 9 _ C D D : Z Z : C 7 = @ Z = 7 > : 7 R F G @ : ; I S E H E H O



� � � 2 & % % & k ! � -  & 4 # + � � ) . $ ' � ! � 4 % #  �  k ! ) � ) � ! . . # / + ! . . ! & � $ �  $ ) ) $ 4 � �  � � ' � ) & 5

f = Z G = U < 9 V ; ; A @ = g V = Z < 8 G G @ C W 8 ; C 9 < ] = 8 [ C W = D = 7 < : C 7 = > : 7 > : W : > V 8 ; < C < ] = C 9 9 : U = 8 7 > < = @ D Z G = U : 9 : = > O

B C 7 =
B C 7 =



 

  Town of Simsbury 
 
933 HOPMEADOW STREET  P.O. BOX 495  SIMSBURY, CONNECTICUT 06070 
              

 
 

 
BOARD OF SELECTMEN MEETING 

AGENDA SUBMISSION FORM 
 

 
1. Title of submission:  Appointment of Senior Community Center Architect 

Selection Committee  
 
  

2. Date of submission:  April 8, 2015 
 
 

3. Date of Board Meeting: April 13, 2015 
 
 

4. Individual or Entity making the submission (Please include complete contact 
information.  The identified individual(s) should be prepared to present 
information to the Board of Selectmen at the Board Meeting): 

 
Senior Community Center Project Work Group 

 
5. Action requested of the Board of Selectmen (Acceptance of gift, creation of 

reserve, approval of contract, information only, etc.  Be as specific as possible 
with respect to the desired action of the Board.): 
The Individual or Entity making the submission requests that the Board of Selectmen: 

 
Create a Senior Community Center Architect Selection Committee with the following 
appointed membership: 

 
Chairman of the Architect Selection Committee: 
• Chair of the Public Building Committee or designee 

 
Membership of the Architect Selection Committee: 
• Chair of the Conservation Commission or designee 
• Chair of the Culture, Parks and Recreation Commission or designee 
• Chair of the Design Review Board or designee 
• Chair of the Aging and Disability Commission or designee 
• Mickey Lecours-Beck, Director of Social Services 
• Jeff Shea, Town Engineer 
• Tom Roy, Director of Public Works 



 
6. Summary of Submission (Include in your summary (i) relevant dates and 

timelines; (ii) parties involved; (iii) a description of financial terms and conditions 
specifically identifying the financial exposure/commitment of the Town of 
Simsbury; (iv) whether or not contracts, licenses and other legal documents 
have been reviewed by the Town’s counsel; and (v) other information that will 
inform the Board of Selectmen’s consideration of your submission.  Include any 
additional information in an attached memorandum.): 

 
At its Regular Meeting on March 23, 2015 the Board of Selectmen voted to authorize 
an architect selection process for the Senior Community Center project.  In consultation 
with the Board of Selectmen liaison, the Town Engineer has prepared and issued a 
Request for Qualifications seeking submissions from architectural firms.  A copy of the 
RFQ, which includes guidelines for the steps to be taken by an Architect Selection 
Committee, is attached. 

 
The proposed Architect Selection Committee is intended to ensure that critical 
Committees and Commissions are represented in the selection process.  Once an 
architect has been selected and a contract to move forward with the project is 
approved, the construction of the Senior Community Center would be overseen by the 
Public Building Committee. 

 
7. Financial Impact (Include a description of any impact on the finances of the Town 

of Simsbury): 
 

Appointment of the Architect Selection Committee will have no financial impact. 
 

8. Description of documents included with submission (All documents must be in 
final form and signed by the appropriate party.): 
The following documents are included with this submission and attached hereto: 

 
RFQ for Architectural Services 
 



 

Town of Simsbury 
 
933 HOPMEADOW STREET  P.O. BOX 495  SIMSBURY, CONNECTICUT 06070 
 

 

 

Telephone  (860) 658-3200 
Facsimile (860) 658-9467 

 
 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 
8:30 – 7:00 Monday  

8:30 - 4:30  Tuesday through Thursday 
8:30 – 1:00 Friday 

 

 

TOWN OF SIMSBURY 

 

INVITATION TO SUBMIT QUALIFICATIONS FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 

 

SENIOR/COMMUNITY CENTER 

 

 

 

Submissions will be received at the Town of Simsbury, 933 Hopmeadow Street, P.O. Box 495, Simsbury, 

Connecticut 06070 until April 30, 2015 at 3:00 pm, EST 

 

The Request for Qualifications (RFQ) is available online www.simsbury-ct.gov/finance (Under Links) or by 

contacting Jerome F. Shea at jshea@simsbury-ct.gov 

 

Nine (9) copies and one flash drive of the submitted qualifications are to be placed in an envelope and addressed to 

Joseph Mancini, Director of Finance, Town of Simsbury, 933 Hopmeadow Street, Simsbury, CT  06070.  No 

proposals will be accepted after the date and time specified.  No fax or email submissions will be accepted. 

 

The Town of Simsbury reserves the right to accept or reject, without prejudice, any or all proposals or to waive any 

irregularities therein, or to accept the proposal deemed to be in the best interest of Town of Simsbury.   

 

Questions regarding this RFQ should be directed to Jerome F. Shea, Town Engineer via email at 

jshea@simsbury-ct.gov. .   In order to receive consideration, all questions must be submitted by the close of 

business on April 10th.  Responses to all salient questions will be provided by addendum and posted on the 

Town’s web site under the Finance page, RFQ’s &RFP’s prior to the close of business on April 13th.   

 

 

 

Joseph Mancini, Director of Finance 

Town of Simsbury 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:jshea@simsbury-ct.gov


 

2 

 

 

 

 

 

 

RFQ NO.  2015-01 

TOWN OF SIMSBURY 

Senior/Community Center 
Simsbury, CT  06070 

Request for Qualifications - Architectural Services 
April 7, 2015 

 

 

1.0 INTRODUCTION  
 
The Town of Simsbury anticipates undertaking a project (“Project”) that will involve the development 
and execution of a plan to construct a new Senior/Community Center.  The Project is to be developed on 
a town owned parcel known as the Simsbury Meadows.  There are several public facilities located on the 
site including the Performing Arts Center (PAC), the Boundless Playground, the Dog Park, and three (3) 
recreational athletic fields.  The site is also adjacent to an open space parcel with significant 
environmental and ecological features.  These various uses will require a careful integration of the new 
facility into the site.  In addition, the Project will include a review of the needs of the Performing Arts 
Center, Inc. for accommodating possible shared amenities in the Project.  
 
This Request for Qualifications is for the solicitation of Architectural and Site Engineering Services for 
the Project.  
 
2.0 PROJECT DESCRIPTION  
 
2.1 Project Background  
The Town of Simsbury recently selected a site to construct a Senior/Community Center to serve the 
needs of the community.  Several other sites, including the Eno Memorial Hall site where the existing 
Senior Center is located, have been previously considered for the facility.  A review of other Senior 
Centers, a programmatic review, a review of space needs and a review of potential sites for the facility 
was completed over the last 3-4 years.  The Board of Selectman recently recommended that the Senior/ 
Community Center project be developed at the Simsbury Meadows site. 
 
The intent of this project is to complete a review of the proposed program considering future 
demographics and space needs required for the project, develop plans and an estimate of cost for a 
proposed facility that meet these programmatic needs and fully utilizes the site’s environmental 
features, and obtain the regulatory approvals required to advance the project to referendum.  In 
addition, the Project will include a review of the space requirements for the PAC for possible shared use 
of the spaces developed as part of the Project. 
 
The site is located in an area that is considered environmentally sensitive in regards to wetlands and 
habitat.  The site is also located in close proximity to the Base Flood Elevation and to areas designated as 
a FEMA Floodway. 
 



 

3 

 

 
 
 
 
2.2 Scope of Services 
Review and develop appropriate program requirements for the project working with the Simsbury 
Senior Center staff, Simsbury Social Services staff and the Performing Arts Center Board of Directors. 
Prepare appropriate design and construction document solutions for the development of a new Senior/ 
Community Center at the Simsbury Meadows. In addition, review opportunities for accommodating the 
program and space requirements of the Performing Arts Center. More specifically, the scope of work 
shall include but not be limited the following: 
 

 Review existing reports and documentation available relative to the Senior/Community 

Center and the Performing Art Center.  

 Review and document existing conditions, dimensions, surveys, and environmental 

studies and available information for the Simsbury Meadows and the Performing Arts 

Center. 

 Study existing access, vehicular and pedestrian circulation, parking, PAC staging and 

storage requirements, and PAC operations during events to develop appropriate site plan 

to serve existing and proposed activities on the site. 

 Review Building Code, ADA Requirements and other regulatory requirements in regards 

to the proposed scope of work. 

 Design and construction documents required: 

o Schematic Design with estimate 

o Design Development with estimate 

o Jurisdictional review documentation 

o Construction Documents with estimate 

o Construction Administration Services 

 Render interior and exterior elevations as needed to convey intent & design options 

 Provide oversight and be the Owner’s representative in the securing of jurisdictional 

approvals and permits from any federal, state and local authorities having jurisdiction of 

the Project.  The experience of the team to achieve this milestone of the project is critical 

to meeting the project schedule. 

 Attend Building Committee meetings as required. 

 Participate in presentations regarding the Project to the Public, Board of Selectmen, 

Board of Finance and other town bodies as needed to build consensus for and obtain 

approval for the Project and give updates on Project progress.  Participation will include 

as needed, preparing presentation materials and budgets for the Project.  

 Assist in development of and monitoring of Project schedule. 

 Provide value engineering analysis and recommendations regarding cost reductions and 
efficiencies as appropriate. 

  Provide estimate of operational costs, including: utilities and maintenance costs.   
 Provide professional cost estimated services at each project milestone. 

 Provide status reports on the progress of the Project periodically. 

 



 

4 

 

 
3.0 QUALIFICATIONS REQUIREMENTS/FORMAT 
 
The TOWN OF SIMSBURY will not be liable for any costs incurred by Proposers in preparing proposals 
or interview process or associated costs.  The Proposers shall furnish the TOWN OF SIMSBURY such 
additional information as it may reasonably require to evaluate the proposals.  
 
The TOWN OF SIMSBURY will consider only those Proposers who are able to meet and document all 
qualifications requirements described below.  
 
Proposers must submit nine (9) hard copies and (1) flash drive of their response in the following 
format: 
 

1. Qualifications - Cover letter addressing the following: 
o Statement of Interest 

o Identification of the point of contact for the RFQ 

2. Firm Profile including: 

o Size and expertise 

o Resumes of key individuals proposed for the project and their experience working on 

similar projects 

o Resume(s) of on-site construction administrator (if other than the A/E Project 

Manager) 

o List Name(s) of proposed consultants to cover following specialties if known at time 

of submission: site engineering, landscape architecture, mechanical, electrical, 

plumbing engineering.  If Proposer is short-listed, TOWN OF SIMSBURY will ask for 

identification of consultants prior to the interview.   Identify (if any) Specialty 

services that are provided in-house. 

3. Proposed organization and team structure  

4. Identification of the project team  

5. List senior/community center and/or performance art center or similar projects your 

firm has done within the past 7 years with reference (s), contact information, budget, bid 

results and final costs 

6. Past performance data including but not limited to: 

o Familiarity with regulatory requirements and the federal, state, and local level. 

o Adherence to project schedules, project budgets and the number of change orders for 

projects 

o The regulatory approvals that may be required for project and contract oversight 

capabilities 

o Design of projects within environmentally sensitive areas  

7. Proposed schedule for completion of project. 

8.     A completed Form SF 330 (or equal) identifying company profile, key staff and their 

         responsibilities 

9.     Similar information on any consultants that are proposed (can be several under 

         consideration by your firm) 

10. Other: Submit additional information your firm believes is pertinent to this RFQ 

 



 

5 

 

A determination that a Proposer meets these requirements is no assurance that the Proposer will be 

selected for performance of the services solicited in this document. 

4.0 SELECTION PROCESS 
The materials submitted by the Proposers will be reviewed and ranked by a Selection Committee 
appointed by the Town of Simsbury’s Board of Selectmen and will be based upon a Qualifications Based 
Selection (QBS) format. 
 
The QBS process will incorporate without limitation the following criteria: 

 Relevant project experience, including senior community center design experience. 
 Experience with site development in an environmentally sensitive area. 
 Experience working with government agencies that may have jurisdiction over the Project. 
 Experience working with the construction process and procedures. 
 Ability to comply with Project requirements. 
 Experience, skill-set and demonstrated leadership of proposed Project team. 
 Quality of proposal. 

. 
4.1 Instructions to Proposers: 
All qualifications must be received by the time designated; any submission received late will not be 
accepted. 
RFQ documents may be obtained at the Town of Simsbury website www.Town of Simsbury.gov 
 
All qualifications shall be submitted to the following individual in a sealed envelope entitled “Senior 
Community Center-Architectural Services”. 
 

Joseph Mancini, Director of Finance 
Town of Simsbury 
933 Hopmeadow Street 
 P.O. Box 495 
 Simsbury, Connecticut 06070 

 
4.2 RFQ Schedule 
Advertise     April 7, 2015 
RFQ Responses Due April 30, 2015 by 3 PM, Eastern Standard Time, 9 hard copies and 1 flash 

drive of your proposal shall be delivered to the Town of Simsbury at above 
address. 

 
4.3 Project Schedule 

 Short list on (or about)       May 8, 2015 

 Interviews on (or about)      May 11, 2015 

 Preliminary Selection (or about)     May 18, 2015 

 Negotiate Contract / Contract Execution on (or about) June 1, 2015 

 Start Design on (or about)      June 1, 2015 

 The goal is to complete the local approval process and  

 develop a project budget by              October 15, 2015  

 

 

 

4.4 Interviews 



 

6 

 

 Following its evaluation of the proposals received, the Selection Committee will invite a 

short-list of the most qualified Proposers to be interviewed.   The short-listed firms will 

be asked to identify their sub-consultants, provide the consultant’s resumes and submit 

sealed fee proposals based on the identified scope of work at or prior to the interviews.  

The Proposer will be requested to present, at a minimum, their preliminary 

understanding and technical approach to the project as part of the interview.  The 

interviewing process will be a public meeting to allow the public to listen and comment 

on the interviews.  The participation of focus groups in the interviewing process may be 

included to maximize the public’s participation in the selection process. 

 During the public interview, each Proposer will be asked to present conceptual 

architectural plans, elevations, and site plans assuming a 22,000 square foot building and 

including appropriate supporting amenities (parking, etc.) to assist in demonstrating the 

Proposer’s vision for the Senior/Community Center.  The presentation should include  a 

discussion of the basis for plan (including as appropriate concept based on Town history 

and culture, the location of the Senior/Community Center near the Farmington River, 

proximity to the Performing Arts Center, and any other factors the Proposer deems 

relevant). 

 Following after consideration of the oral presentations of the short-listed firms and 

review of the Scope and Fee Proposals, the Selection Committee will recommend a firm 

for approval by the Board of Selectmen.  The Town of Simsbury will then enter contract 

for services required for the Project after approval of the selected firm by the Board of 

Selectmen.  The contract for services for the project will be structured to allow for 

termination of the contract as required if the project does not achieve the required 

milestones including regulatory approval or referendum approval.  

 The TOWN OF SIMSBURY reserves the right to reject any and all qualifications and 

proposals, including those that do not provide the requested information.  The TOWN OF 

SIMSBURY or the Selection Committee may reject any or all proposals for such reason as 

it may deem proper.  In its acceptance of proposals, TOWN OF SIMSBURY and the 

Selection Committee will be guided by consideration of the interests of TOWN OF 

SIMSBURY.  The TOWN OF SIMSBURY also reserves the right to negotiate further with 

one or more of the Proposers as to any aspects of their proposals and to accept 

modifications of the work and fees when such action will be in the best interest of TOWN 

OF SIMSBURY.  The TOWN OF SIMSBURY further reserve the right to waive informality 

or technical defects, if, in its judgment, the best interests of the Town of Simsbury will be 

so served. 

 
4.5 Available Documents 

 Documentation from previous planning efforts by the Town of Simsbury are located on 

the Town of Simsbury web site at the following link: 

http://www.simsbury-ct.gov/public-building-committee/pages/seniorcommunity-center-

study-files 

 Design drawing and previous available studies for the Performing Art Center are also 

posted on the same web site shown above. 

 

http://www.simsbury-ct.gov/public-building-committee/pages/seniorcommunity-center-study-files
http://www.simsbury-ct.gov/public-building-committee/pages/seniorcommunity-center-study-files


 

7 

 

4.6 Inquiries 
Inquiries and Questions regarding this RFQ should be directed to Jerome F. Shea, Town Engineer via 
email at jshea@simsbury-ct.gov. .   In order to receive consideration, all questions must be submitted by 
the close of business on April 10th.  Responses to all salient questions will be provided by addendum 
and posted on the Town’s web site under the Finance page, Public Bids and RFP’s prior to the close of 
business on April 24th.   
 
4.7 Questions 
All questions regarding this RFQ should be directed to Jerome F. Shea, Town Engineer via email at 
jshea@simsbury-ct.gov.no later than 3 business days prior to the submission of the RFQ.  Only written 
responses to questions will be binding. 
 
In order to receive consideration, all questions must be submitted by the close of business on April 24th.  
Responses to all salient questions will be provided by addendum and posted on the Town’s web site 
under the Finance page, RFQ’s &RFP’s prior to the close of business on April 27th.   
 
5.0 GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS/ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 
 
Amendments to, or withdrawal of, packages received later than the time and date set for the opening 
will not be considered. 
 
The Town of Simsbury may require further information and references on any individual or company 
prior to making an award. 
 
The Town of Simsbury reserves the right to amend and/or cancel the RFQ prior to the time and date of 
the opening. 
 
If it becomes necessary to revise any part of this request or if additional data is necessary to enable 
interpretation of provisions of this document, revisions or addenda will be provided to all know 
prospective Proposers and such revisions or addenda will additionally be posted on the following 
websites:  
http://www.simsbury-ct.gov/finance  (under Public Bids and RFP’s). 
http://das.ct.gov/cr1.aspx?page=12 
 
A contract shall not be awarded to any corporation, firm or individual who has an unpaid and/or 
overdue debt to the Town of Simsbury by nonpayment of taxes, by debt or contract, or who is in default 
as surety or otherwise by any obligation to the TOWN OF SIMSBURY. 
 
All proposers shall comply in every respect with all applicable laws of the Federal Government and/or 
the State of Connecticut. 
 
The individual signing this Proposal hereby declares that no person or persons other than members of 
his/her own organization are interested in this project or in the contract proposed to be let; that it is 
made without any connection with any other person or persons making a proposal for the same work 
and is in all respects fair and without collusion or fraud; that no persons acting for or employed by 
TOWN OF SIMSBURY is directly or indirectly interested therein, or in the supplies or works to which it 
relates or will receive any part of the profit or any commission therefrom in any manner which is 
unethical or contrary to the best interest of TOWN OF SIMSBURY. 
 
 

mailto:jshea@simsbury-ct.gov
http://www.simsbury-ct.gov/finance
http://das.ct.gov/cr1.aspx?page=12


 

8 

 

Equal Opportunity-Affirmative Action.  The successful Proposer shall comply in all aspects with the 
applicable Equal Employment Opportunity laws and regulations. 
 
The TOWN OF SIMSBURY is exempt from the payment of the Excise Taxes imposed by the Federal 
Government, and the Sales and Use Tax of the State of Connecticut.  Such taxes should not be included in 
a fee proposal.  Exemption certificates will be furnished upon request. 
 
6.0 Insurance Requirements 
The selected Architect shall, at its own expense and cost, obtain and keep in force during the entire 
duration of the Services the following insurance coverage covering the Architectural Firm and all of its 
agents, employees, sub-contractors and other providers of all or part of the Services and shall name 
TOWN OF SIMSBURY as Additional Insured’s on a primary and non-contributory basis to the A/E Firms’ 
Commercial General Liability, and Automobile Liability Insurance.  All income shall be written with 
insurance carriers approved by Owner and licensed to do business in the State of Connecticut.  
Minimum limits and requirements are stated below:  
 
1. Worker's Compensation Insurance:  

a. Statutory Coverage  
b. Employer’s Liability  
c.     $100,000 each accident/$500,000 disease-policy limit/$100,000 disease each employee  
 

2. Commercial General Liability:  
a.      Including Premises & Operations, Products and Completed Operations, Personal and  
         Advertising Injury, Contractual Liability and Independent Contractors.  
b. Limits of Liability for Bodily Injury and Building Damage  
c. Each Occurrence $1,000,000  
d. Aggregate $2,000,000 (The Aggregate Limit shall apply separately to each job.)  
   

3. Automobile Insurance:  
a. Including all owned, hired, borrowed and non-owned vehicles  
b. Limit of Liability for Bodily Injury and Building Damage:  
c. Per Accident $1,000,000  
 

4. Errors and Omissions Liability or Professional Services Liability Policy  
a.      Provide Errors and Omissions Liability or Professional Services Liability Policy for a  
         minimum Limit of Liability $1,000,000 each occurrence or per claim  
b.     The A/E Firm agrees to maintain continuous professional liability coverage for the entire 
        duration of this Project and for seven (7) years beyond substantial completion of the Project  
 

5.     Excess/Umbrella Liability $5,000,000 
 
The Architect’s consultants shall carry the same types and amounts of insurance unless otherwise 
agreed to by TOWN OF SIMSBURY. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

9 

 

NOTE:  By submitting a proposal the vendor agrees that any or all past clients may be contacted by the 
TOWN OF SIMSBURY.  The vendors submitting also agree to release and discharge by submitting for the 
vendor him/herself, his/her heirs executors administrators and assigns, release acquit and forever 
discharge the TOWN OF SIMSBURY, and all employees and any or all other persons, firms and 
corporations of and from any and all actions, causes of actions, claims or demands for damages, costs, 
loss of services, expenses, compensation, consequential damage or any other thing whatsoever, on 
account of, or in any way growing out of any former client contacted by the TOWN OF SIMSBURY to 
obtain an opinion regarding any work performed by your company.  The above release shall also 
include and apply to any former client contacted. 
 
 
 

END OF REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS 
  



T O W N  O F  S I M S B U R Y  –  B O A R D  O F  S E L E C T M E N   
S P E C I A L  M E E T I N G  M I N U T E S  –  M A R C H  2 3 ,  2 0 1 5   

“ S U B J E C T  T O  A P P R O V A L ”  P a g e  | 1 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
The Special Meeting of the Board of Selectmen was called to order at 6:00 p.m. in the Main 
Meeting Room of the Simsbury Town Offices.  Present were:  First Selectman Lisa Heavner; 
Board members Sean Askham, Cheryl Cook, Christopher Kelly, and Michael Paine.  Absent was 
Nancy Haase.  Others in attendance were Thomas Cooke, Director of Administrative Services, 
Ed LaMontagne, Executive Director of the Simsbury Housing Authority, and other interested 
parties. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
Everyone stood for the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING 
 
     •  To Discuss 2015 Small Cities Program Application and to Solicit Citizen Input for 
         Renovations to the Virginia Connelly Residence / Dr. Owen L. Murphy Apartments 
 
Ms. Heavner said this meeting was being held to solicit public input for renovations to the 
Virginia Connelly Residence / Dr. Owen L. Murphy Apartments for the new roof and paving 
project.     
 
Larry Wagner, a consultant working with the Town and Housing Authority, said this is a program 
for cities with under 50,000 residents.  The Town is asking for $800,000.  The application 
deadline is April 10th.  He said the State will consider the need for the project, the feasibility, the 
capacity to carry out the project, and the fair housing commitment to the project as well.   
 
Ms. Cook asked about the timeframe of the project.  Mr. Wagner said the Town should know 
about receiving the money by August 2015, however, this is a “blank contract”, and it will take 
several months to proceed with the process.   
 
There was no public comment. 
 
Mr. Askham noted that this is the second year in a row this application has been done. 
 
CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING 
 
Ms. Cook made a motion to close the public hearing and adjourn at 6:08 p.m.  Mr. Kelly 
seconded the motion.  All were in favor and the motion passed. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Kathi Radocchio 



T O W N  O F  S I M S B U R Y  –  B O A R D  O F  S E L E C T M E N   
R E G U L A R  M E E T I N G  M I N U T E S  –  M A R C H  2 3 ,  2 0 1 5   
                                  “ S U B J E C T  T O  A P P R O V A L ”  P a g e  | 1 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
The Regular Meeting of the Board of Selectmen was called to order at 7:00 p.m. in the Main Meeting 
Room of the Simsbury Town Offices.  Present were:  First Selectman Lisa Heavner; Board members 
Michael Paine, Christopher Kelly, Nancy Haase, Cheryl Cook and Sean Askham.  Others in attendance 
included Thomas Cooke, Director of Administrative Services, Joseph Mancini, Finance 
Director/Treasurer, Ed LaMontagne, Executive Director of the Simsbury Housing Authority, and other 
interested parties. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
Ms. Heavner welcomed Boy Scout Troop 76 and invited them to lead in the Pledge of Allegiance.  
Everyone stood for the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
PUBLIC AUDIENCE 
 
Ferg Jensen, 3 Fox Den Road, said the Chamber of Commerce’s “Good Morning Simsbury” this 
Wednesday from 8:00 – 9:00 a.m.  Their After Hours Program will be held on April 23rd at the Popover 
Cafe’.  On May 7th they will be holding a Lunch and Learn Program at Henry James School where 
business people have lunch with school children. 
 
Mr. Jensen said their Annual Meeting will be held on May 28th at 11:30 with an awards luncheon.  He 
said they will also have their first task force on health and wellness. 
 
Mr. Jensen said the Performing Arts Board is looking for volunteers to help with collecting tickets, 
parking cars, serving soda, set-up, and take-down, etc. He is asking for everyone to support their events.  
You can sign-up online and he thanked everyone for their help. 
 
Joan Coe, 26 Whitcomb Drive, spoke again about the Senior Center project and the Professional Town 
Management form of government.  She also asked about who was authorized to use the Town logo and 
for what purpose.  She also spoke about Dyno Noble challenging their tax assessment.    
 
Robert Kalechman, 971 Hopmeadow Street, read a passage from the Old Testament about Moses. He 
spoke about his rights in collecting signatures on Town property.   He also read an article in the Hartford 
Courant from a Simsbury resident, where she spoke about “oppressive” taxes in Simsbury.   
 
Sue Bednarcyk, 119 E. Weatogue Street, spoke about the issue of a Charter Revision Commission.  She 
feels there are advantages of holding a Charter Revision Commission and on both a Board of Selectmen 
and Town Manager form of government prospectives.   She also spoke about reviewing the Route 10 
corridor study as she feels there will be a 4 lane road on Route 10 if the study is built to the maximum. 
 
Sue Mancino, 41 Madison Lane, spoke about taking a bus, with her bike on it, to a Hartford bus stop and 
then biking to work or for recreation purposes.  However, it is very hard to make the bus schedules 
when you have children in school and there are no buses on the weekends.  She has spoken to the DOT 
and will send the Board further information on this issue.  



T O W N  O F  S I M S B U R Y  –  B O A R D  O F  S E L E C T M E N   
R E G U L A R  M E E T I N G  M I N U T E S  –  M A R C H  2 3 ,  2 0 1 5   
                                  “ S U B J E C T  T O  A P P R O V A L ”  P a g e  | 2 

 
 
PRESENTATIONS 
 
Ms. Heavner said there are no presentations at this time. 
 
FIRST SELECTMAN’S REPORT 
 
Ms. Heavner announced that the Town of Simsbury and the Simsbury Land Trust have been awarded a 
2015 CLCC Excellence in Conservation Organization Award in recognition of the work to preserve the 
George Hall Farm by the Connecticut Land Conservation Council.  She said Don Rieger had made the 
effort to nominate the Town and she thanked him and his wife for all the conservation work they do for 
the Town. 
 
Ms. Heavner invited residents to another open house on Monday, March 30th from 4:00 – 6:00 p.m. in 
her office.  She said there are a lot of exciting projects underway and she wants to take this opportunity 
to discuss issues that are important to the residents with them.  She said residents can also contact here 
by phone at 860-658-3230. 
 
Ms. Heavner said the Police Department and Social Services Department are teaming up to offer 
residents an opportunity to get rid of documents that might contain confidential information through a 
shred event.  This will be held on Saturday, April 18th from 9:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. at the Town Hall.  
There will be a three bag (grocery size) maximum per household.  If residents have any questions, they 
can contact Officer Lauren Devin at 860-658-3131. 
 
Ms. Heavner reminded everyone that the Senior Center is offering tax preparation assistance through 
the AARP Tax Aide Program.  Trained volunteers will prepare and file federal and state tax returns free 
of charge.  This program is open to all residents and will be hosted by the Simsbury Library, 725 
Hopmeadow Street, 1st floor program room #2.  Appointments are available on Tuesdays and Thursdays 
through April 9th between 10:00 a.m. and 3:00 p.m.  Please call the Senior Center at 860-658-3273 to 
schedule an appointment.   
 
Ms. Heavner said the Senior Center and Public Library are collaborating to offer a timely program on 
financial crimes and identity theft at a “Dine and Discover” event on Monday, April 20th from 5:00 – 6:30 
p.m.  Reservations can be made by calling the Senior Center at 860-658-3273 by April 15th.  
 
SELECTMEN ACTION 
 
a) Approve submission of 2015 Small Cities Program Application for Renovations to the Virginia 

Connelly Residence/Dr. Owen L. Murphy Apartments 
 
Mr. Kelly made the following motion:  “WHEREAS, Federal monies are available under the Connecticut 
Small Cities Community Development Block Grant Program, administered by the State of Connecticut, 
Department of Housing pursuant to Public Law 93 – 3 83, as amended; and 
 



T O W N  O F  S I M S B U R Y  –  B O A R D  O F  S E L E C T M E N   
R E G U L A R  M E E T I N G  M I N U T E S  –  M A R C H  2 3 ,  2 0 1 5   
                                  “ S U B J E C T  T O  A P P R O V A L ”  P a g e  | 3 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Chapter 127c, and Part VI of Chapter 130 of the Connecticut General Statutes, 
the Commissioner of Housing is authorized to disburse such Federal monies to local municipalities; and, 
 
WHEREAS, it is desirable and in the public interest that the Town of Simsbury make application to the 
State for $800,000 in order to undertake a Small Cities Community Development Program and to 
execute an Assistance Agreement therefore, should one be offered. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN: 
 

1.  That it is cognizant of the conditions and prerequisites for State Assistance imposed by Part VI of 
Chapter 130 of The Connecticut General Statutes; and, 

 
2.  That the filing of an application by the Town of Simsbury in an amount not to exceed $800,000 is 

hereby approved, and that the First Selectman is hereby authorized and directed to file such 
Application with the Commissioner of the Department of Housing, to provide such additional 
information, to execute such other documents as may be required by the Commissioner, to 
execute an Assistance Agreement with the State of Connecticut for State financial assistance if 
such an Agreement is offered, to execute any amendments, rescissions, and revisions, thereto, to 
carry out approved activities and to act as the authorized representative of the Town of 
Simsbury. “ 

Ms. Cook seconded the motion.  All were in favor and the motion passed. 
 
b)  Approve Tax Refunds 
 
Mr. Askham made a motion to approve tax refunds in the amount of $2,010.13 as reviewed and 
recommended by the Tax Collector.  Ms. Cook seconded the motion.  All were in favor and the motion 
passed. 
 
c)  Accept Donation in the amount of $4,976.40 from Stop & Shop for the Feed-A-Friend Program 
 
Ms. Haase made a motion to accept a donation in the amount of $4,976.40 from Stop & Shop for the 
Feed-A-Friend Program with our sincere thanks.  Ms. Cook seconded the motion.  All were in favor and 
the motion passed. 
 
Ms. Haase made a motion to amend the agenda to approve the corrected tax refund amount of 
$1,937.15.  Ms. Cook seconded the motion.  All were in favor and the motion passed. 
 
d)  Fiscal Year 2016 Budget Update and Possible Action 
 
Ms. Heavner said this Board has not presented their budget yet and the Board of Finance has made 
some recommendations and changes to the budget.  She thanked Mr. Mancini for his transparency in 
the budget process.  Mr. Mancini went through the recommendations and changes.   
 



T O W N  O F  S I M S B U R Y  –  B O A R D  O F  S E L E C T M E N   
R E G U L A R  M E E T I N G  M I N U T E S  –  M A R C H  2 3 ,  2 0 1 5   
                                  “ S U B J E C T  T O  A P P R O V A L ”  P a g e  | 4 

 
A. Ms. Haase made a motion to recommend that the Finance Director move $3,000,000 from   the 

Internal Service Fund to the OPEB Trust.   Mr. Paine seconded the motion.  All were in     favor and 
the motion passed. 

 
B. Ms. Haase made a motion to approve the reduction in the fiscal year 2016 Budget of $147,929 for 

OPEB Costs.  Ms. Cook seconded the motion.  All were in favor and the motion passed. 
 

C. Mr. Askham made a motion to approve the transfer of $400,000 from the general fund to the 
Pension Trust.  Ms. Haase seconded the motion.  All were in favor and the motion passed. 

 
D. Mr. Askham made a motion to approve the reduction in the fiscal year 2016 Budget of $17,268 for 

Pension Costs.  Ms. Haase seconded the motion.  All were in favor and the motion passed. 
 

E. Ms. Haase made a motion to approve the increase in the fiscal year 2016 Budget of $45,000 for 
Simsbury Farms, bringing the total for that line item to $90,000.  Mr. Askham seconded the motion.  
All were in favor and the motion passed. 

 
F. Mr. Askham made a motion to approve the reduction in CNR by $83,550.  This amount will be 

funded by favorability in fiscal year 2015.  Ms. Haase seconded the motion.  All were in favor and the 
motion passed. 

 
G. Mr. Askham made a motion to approve the reduction in the fiscal year 2016 Budget of $16,710 for 

the Capital Non-recurring payback from the general fund.  Ms. Haase seconded the motion.  All were 
in favor and the motion passed. 

 
1. Annual Town Budget for the 2015 – 2016 Fiscal Year: 
 
Mr. Askham made the following motion, “Whereas, on March 9, 2015 the Board of Selectmen approved 
a Proposed Annual Town Budget in the amount of $19,004,876, and 
 
Whereas, the Board of Finance desires to make the following additional changes to be incorporated into 
the Board of Selectmen’s Proposed Annual Budget: 
 
Employee Benefits – Major Medical Insurance – Reduce $147,929 
Employee Benefits – Police Pensions                  -  Reduce $    8,289 
Employee Benefits – Town Pensions                   -  Reduce $    8,979 
Simsbury Farms – Operating Transfer                 -  Add       $  45,000 
Operating Transfer – CNR 2016                            - Reduce  $  16,710 
 
NOW, THERFORE, I, Sean Askham, make a motion to approve the Board of Selectmen Proposed 2015-
2016 Operating Budget, with the above described adjustments, in the amount of $18,867,969.”   
Ms. Haase seconded the motion.  All were in favor and the motion passed. 
 
2.  Capital Non-Recurring Fund Budget for the 2015-2016 Fiscal Year: 
 



T O W N  O F  S I M S B U R Y  –  B O A R D  O F  S E L E C T M E N   
R E G U L A R  M E E T I N G  M I N U T E S  –  M A R C H  2 3 ,  2 0 1 5   
                                  “ S U B J E C T  T O  A P P R O V A L ”  P a g e  | 5 

 
Mr. Askham made the following motion, “Whereas, on March 9, 2016 the Board of Selectmen approved 
a Proposed Capital and Non-Recurring Fund Budget for the 2015-2016 Fiscal Year in the amount of 
$499,800; and 
 
Whereas, the Board of Finance desires to make the changes to the budget for the Fund as 
recommended by the Board of Selectmen’s as follows: 
 
CNR Budget for the Fiscal Year 2015-2016 shall be reduced by $83,550 from $499,800 to $416,250. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, I, Sean Askham, make a motion to approve the Capital and Non-Recurring Fund 
Budget for the 2015-2016 Fiscal Year in the amount of $416,250.” 
Ms. Haase seconded the motion.  All were in favor and the motion passed. 
 
e)  Senior Center Update and Possible Action 
 
Ms. Heavner said she would have updates on this project presented at every upcoming Board meeting.   
 
Mr. Cooke said the Board of Selectmen unanimously voted to identify the Performing Arts Center as the 
primary site for the Town’s Senior/Community Center on March 9, 2015.  Eno Memorial Hall was 
identified as a potential secondary location if needed and it was also made clear that, at a minimum, 
renovations at Eno Memorial Hall were necessary for Americans with Disabilities Act compliance. 
 
Mr. Cooke said the Board also asked that a question for approval of a Senior / Community Center be 
prepared for referendum (possibly for November 3, 2015).  At the request of the Board of Finance, they 
approved moving forward with a professional survey. 
 
Mr. Cooke said the First Selectmen has established a town staff Senior / Community Center Project Work 
Group, which will assess the feasibility of the proposed location and develop proposals with significant 
and regular input from the public, Boards and Commissions and local businesses and organizations.  
Functions identified for the Work Group included: 
Engineering and Project Management; Center Program Development; Environmental Compliance; 
Zoning Compliance; Coordination with Critical Boards, Commissions and Organizations; 
Communications; and Survey.  There was also a project timeline developed.   
 
Mr.  Cooke said the working group has produced a project management timeline and roles have been 
assigned as identified.  The Town staff has met with the Chair of the Building Committee to review the 
status of the project.  Also, Town staff and the Town’s architect met with representatives from the 
Simsbury Performing Arts Center, Inc. and its architect to start the process or reviewing respective 
programs and determining potential opportunities and challenges at the site. 
 
Ms. Heavner asked that Tom Roy attend the next Board of Selectmen meeting to discuss this project 
further. 
  



T O W N  O F  S I M S B U R Y  –  B O A R D  O F  S E L E C T M E N   
R E G U L A R  M E E T I N G  M I N U T E S  –  M A R C H  2 3 ,  2 0 1 5   
                                  “ S U B J E C T  T O  A P P R O V A L ”  P a g e  | 6 

 
Mr. Askham made a motion to go out to bid for a design architect for the Performing Arts Center Senior 
Center / Community Center project, which is to include change considerations at Eno Memorial Hall.  
Ms. Haase seconded the motion.  All were in favor and the motion passed. 
 
OTHER BUSINESS 
 
a) Hometown Hero Committee 
 
Ms. Haase made a motion to amend the agenda to approve the Hometown Hero Committee. Ms. Cook 
seconded the motion.  All were in favor and the motion passed. 
 
Ms. Haase made a motion to approve the following members to serve on the 2015 Hometown Hero 
Committee: 
 
  Lisa Heavner, First Selectman 
  Michael Paine, Selectman 
  Roger Spear, Member of the Simsbury Historical Society 
  Tom Horan, a Business Leader 
  T. J. Donohue, a Former Hometown Hero Recipient 
  Len Lanza, a Veteran 
Mr. Askham seconded the motion.  All were in favor and the motion passed. 
 
b)  Correspondence regarding Stormwater Sewer Systems House Bill 5709 
 
There was no correspondence at this time. 
 
APPOINTMENTS AND RESIGNATIONS 
 
Ms. Cook made a motion to amend the agenda to approve the appointment of Jackie Battos to fill the 
vacancy created by the resignation of Derek Peterson on the Economic Development Task Force.  Mr. 
Askham seconded the motion.  All were in favor and the motion passed. 
 
Mr. Askham made a motion to approve the appointment of Jackie Battos to the Economic Development 
Task Force to fill the vacancy created by the resignation of Derek Peterson.  Ms. Cook seconded the 
motion.  All were in favor and the motion passed. 
 
a) Accept the resignation of Christopher M. Meile (U) as a regular member of the Economic 

Development Task Force effective February 17, 2015 
 
Ms. Haase made a motion to accept the resignation of Christopher M. Meile as a regular member of the 
Economic Development Task Force effective February 17, 2015 with our thanks.  Mr. Askham seconded 
the motion.  All were in favor and the motion passed. 
 
 
 



T O W N  O F  S I M S B U R Y  –  B O A R D  O F  S E L E C T M E N   
R E G U L A R  M E E T I N G  M I N U T E S  –  M A R C H  2 3 ,  2 0 1 5   
                                  “ S U B J E C T  T O  A P P R O V A L ”  P a g e  | 7 

 
b)  Appoint William P. Hantzos (D) to the Recycling Committee with an expiration date of December 

7, 2015 
 
Mr. Kelly made a motion to appoint William P. Hantzos to the Recycling Committee with an expiration 
date of December 7, 2015.  Mr. Askham seconded the motion.  All were in favor and the motion passed. 
 
c)  Appoint Richard Cortes (D) as an alternative member to the Building Code of Appeals with an 

expiration date of January 2, 2016 
 
Mr. Askham made a motion to appoint Richard Cortes as an alternate member to the Building Code of 
Appeals with an expiration date of January 2, 2016.  Mr. Kelly seconded the motion. All were in favor 
and the motion passed. 
 
d)  Appoint Melissa Osborne (D) to the Clean Energy Task Force with an expiration date of December 

7, 2015 
 
Ms.  Haase made a motion to appoint Melissa Osborne to the Clean Energy Task Force with an expiration 
date of December 7, 2015.  Mr. Paine seconded the motion.  All were in favor and the motion passed. 
 
ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES 
 
a) Special Meeting of March 5, 2015 
 
Ms. Heavner made a motion to approve the Special Meeting minutes of March 5, 2015 as amended.  Mr. 
Paine seconded the motion.  All were in favor and the motion passed. 
 
 •  Amendment to Page 2, 2nd paragraph, Mr. Cook said it would. (change to “Mr. Cooke said 
it would.”) 
 
b)  Special Meeting of March 7, 2015 
 
No action was taken and therefore the minutes were adopted. 
 
c)  Regular Meeting of March 9, 2015 
 
No action was taken and therefore the minutes were adopted. 
 
SELECTMEN LIAISON AND SUB-COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
1. Personnel – Possible Action concerning the Town of Simsbury’s Form of Government 
 
Mr. Kelly said that the Personnel Sub-Committee has held two Public Hearings on the possible Form of 
Government changes.   
 



T O W N  O F  S I M S B U R Y  –  B O A R D  O F  S E L E C T M E N   
R E G U L A R  M E E T I N G  M I N U T E S  –  M A R C H  2 3 ,  2 0 1 5   
                                  “ S U B J E C T  T O  A P P R O V A L ”  P a g e  | 8 

 
Ms. Haase made a motion to assign the Personnel Sub-Committee to investigate and make 
recommendations for a potential call and scope for a Charter Revision Commission.  Mr. Paine seconded 
the motion.  All were in favor and the motion passed. 
 
2. Finance – no report at this time. 
3. Welfare – no report at this time. 
4. Public Safety – no report at this time. 
5. Board of Education – no report at this time. 
 
ADJOURN 
 
Ms. Haase made a motion to adjourn at 8:30 p.m.  Mr. Askham seconded the motion.  All were in favor 
and the motion passed. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Kathi Radocchio 
Clerk 

 

 
 



 

  Town of Simsbury 
 
933 HOPMEADOW STREET  P.O. BOX 495  SIMSBURY, CONNECTICUT 06070 
 

                     Thomas F. Cooke – Director of Administrative Services
 

 
 
 

BOARD OF SELECTMEN 
SPECIAL MEETING 

Wednesday, April 1, 2015 
5:30 P.M. – Simsbury Town Offices – First Selectman’s Office 

 
MINUTES 

 “SUBJECT TO APPROVAL” 
 

1. Call to Order 
 

The meeting was called to order at 5:30 pm. 
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
3. Public Audience 

 
No members of the public spoke at public audience. 
 

4. Executive Session Pursuant to §1-200(6)(B) to Discuss Strategy with Respect to 
Pending Claim – Grievance Pertaining to Former Employee  

 
Mr. Askham made a motion to move into Executive Session with Town Employment 
Counsel Michael Harrington, Esq., Director of Administrative Services Thomas Cooke and 
Director of Public Works Tom Roy present as parties necessary to proper review of the 
matter.  Mr. Paine seconded the motion and it passed unanimously.  The Board of Selectmen 
moved into Executive Session at 5:30 pm. 
 
Mr. Askham made a motion to come out of Executive Session.  Mr. Paine seconded the 
motion and it passed unanimously.  The Board of Selectmen came out of Executive Session 
at 6:25 pm. 
  
5. Adjourn 
 
Mr. Askham made a motion to adjourn the meeting.  Ms. Cook seconded the motion and it 
passed unanimously.  The meeting adjourned at 6:25 pm. 

Telephone  (860) 658-3230 
Facsimile (860) 658-9467 
 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 
tcooke@simsbury-ct.gov 

www.simsbury-ct.gov 

8:30 – 7:00 Monday  
8:30 - 4:30  Tuesday through Thursday 

8:30 – 1:00 Friday 
   


	Agenda
	Autism Awareness Proclamation
	Tax Refunds
	Eagle Scout Project
	Public Gathering Applications
	JAG Violence Crime Prevention Grant
	General Obligation Bonds
	SPAC Fireworks
	Possible Land Transfer (Town Forest)
	Winter Salt, OT & Equip. Maint. Report
	Resignation-Heagney (Ethics)
	Resignation-Campetti (Tourism)
	Reappointment-Coffey (SHA)
	Appointment-Senior Center Committee
	150323 BOS Minutes-Special (Public Hearing)
	150323 BOS Minutes
	150401 Bos Minutes-Special



